
NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 

 
JUNE 27, 2016 

CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 
 
 
 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov




 

 
 
 
 
The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
City of Troy 
500 West Big Beaver  
Troy, MI 48084 
 
 
Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 
 
In this packet, you will find the agenda for the City Council meeting. To help facilitate an informed 
discussion, the packet provides you with agenda items and additional details. The packet also 
contains recommended courses of action for your consideration and seeks to aid you in adopting 
sound policy decisions for the City of Troy. 
 
This comprehensive agenda has been put together through the collaborative efforts of 
management and staff members. We have made all attempts to obtain accurate supporting 
information. It is the result of many meetings and much deliberation, and I would like to thank 
the staff for their efforts. 
 
If you need any further information, staff is always available to provide more information and 
answer questions that may arise. You can contact me at bkischnick@troymi.gov or 
989.233.7335 with questions. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick,  
City Manager 
 



 

  

 



 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

June 27, 2016 – 7:30 PM 
Council Chambers 

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Bob Cornwall with Central Woodward Christian Church 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 On Behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the 
Months of January/February 2016, Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart Will 
Present a Check in the Amount of $675 to Bill Wenzell, Manager of Volunteers & 
Community Outreach at Focus Hope 1 

C-2 Certificates of Recognition for James Forrer in Recognition of His Work Founding 
and Organizing the Helping Angels Charity Organization (Introduced by: Mayor 
Dane Slater and Representative Martin Howrylak) 1 

C-3 Certified Michigan Municipal Clerk Certification Awarded to Cheryl Stewart 
(Presented by:  Mayor Dane Slater) 1 

C-4 Proclamation for Immigrant Heritage Month (Introduced by:  Eleanor Yoon, 
Management Assistant) (Presented by:  Mayor Dane Slater) 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 2 

D-1 No Carryover Items 2 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 2 

E-1 No Public Hearings 2 



 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS 
AND BUSINESSES: 2 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 3 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 3 

H-1 No Postponed Items 3 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 3 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 
Council Appointments – None 3 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Global Troy 
Advisory Committee, Local Development Finance Authority, Volunteer Firefighter 
Incentive Plan Board; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision Committee, 
Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive 
Plan Board, Zoning Board of Appeals 3 

I-3 Request for Closed Session 9 

I-4 Bid Waiver – Grounds Maintenance Equipment for Sylvan Lake and Sanctuary 
Lake Golf Course (Introduced by:  Elaine Bo, Recreation Director) 10 

I-5 Contract Ratification – American Federation of State, County and Municipal 
Employees (AFSCME) 2016-2021 (Introduced by:  Jeanette Menig, Human 
Resources Director) 10 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 10 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 10 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 11 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 11 

a) City Council Minutes-Draft – June 13, 2016 ....................................................... 11 
b) Special Joint City Council, Planning Commission and Downtown 

Development Authority Minutes-Draft – June 14, 2016 ...................................... 11 



 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: 11 

a) Immigrant Heritage Month .................................................................................. 11 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 11 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Approval to Expend Funds for 
Membership Dues and Renewals Over $10,000 – Southeast Michigan 
Council of Governments (SEMCOG) .................................................................. 11 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Cooperative Contract Award – MITN 
Purchasing Cooperative – Fire Hose Testing ..................................................... 11 

J-5 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Water Main from the 
Korean United Methodist Church of Metropolitan Detroit – Sidwell #88-20-12-200-
034 12 

J-6 Request for Acceptance of Four Permanent Easements for Bradley Square Site 
Condominium, Section 14 – Sidwell #88-20-014-151-001, 023, 024 and 025 12 

J-7 Bid Waiver – Professional Services – Electrical Engineering Services – Generator 
and Replacement UPS for Dispatch Center 12 

J-8 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Sidewalk from Bismack 
Designs, Inc. – Sidwell #88-20-01-451-036 13 

J-9 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed for Right of Way from Sterling 
Construction, Inc. - Sidwell #88-20-24-102-031 13 

J-10 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Estates 
at Willowbrook Site Condominiums – Project No. 16.908.3 13 

J-11 Exempt Classification Plan Update 13 

J-12 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Four Permanent Easements 
from MJC, 5215 Rochester, LLC – Sidwell #88-20-10-476-066 14 

J-13 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Wattles 
Road Sanitary Sewer Extension – Project No. 15.406.3 14 

J-14 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – June 15, 2016 14 

J-15 Local Development Finance Authority 2016/17 Budget Amendment 15 



 

J-16 Suggested Resolution to Schedule a Study Session at 6:00 PM on Monday, July 
11, 2016 for the Purpose of Discussing Transportation on Big Beaver 15 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 15 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 15 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time):  None Submitted 15 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 15 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 15 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 16 

N-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 16 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 16 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 16 

P. REPORTS: 16 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 16 

a) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final – January 27, 2016 ............................. 16 
b) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – May 11, 2016 .......... 16 
c) Traffic Committee-Final – May 18, 2016 ............................................................. 16 
d) Planning Commission-Draft – May 24, 2016 ...................................................... 16 
e) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – June 1, 2016 ....................................... 16 

f) Election Commission-Draft – June 3, 2016 ........................................................ 16 
g) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Draft – June 23, 2016 .................................. 16 
h) Election Commission-Draft – June 23, 2016 ...................................................... 16 

P-2 Department Reports: 16 

a) Oakland County Resolution Supporting Michigan Senate Bill 557 ..................... 16 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation: 16 



 

a) To Detective Timothy Daniels from Chief Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Police 
Department Regarding Providing Assistance with an Investigation .................... 16 

b) To Detective Sgt. Scott Lamilza from Chief Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Police 
Department, Regarding Providing Assistance with an Investigation ................... 16 

c) To Chief Gary Mayer from Chief Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Police 
Department, Regarding Providing Assistance with an Investigation ................... 16 

d) To the Troy Police Department from RoseMarie Portaro Regarding 
Attendance at the Police Department Open House ............................................ 16 

e) To Chief Gary Mayer from Jeff Silagy Commending Officer Hill and Officer 
Tharrett for Assistance During a Medical Emergency ......................................... 16 

f) To Brian Kischnick from Becky Thomas Regarding Work at the Troy Public 
Library ................................................................................................................ 16 

g) To Brian Kischnick from Cara Belton Regarding Troy Medi-Go Plus Services ... 16 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 16 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF 
THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM 
TROY BUSINESSES): 16 

R. CLOSED SESSION: 17 

R-1 Closed Session 17 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 17 

2016 SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 18 

August 8, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy School Board .................... 18 
September 19, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Chamber ................... 18 

October 24, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Planning Commission .... 18 

2016 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 18 

July 11, 2016 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 18 

July 25, 2016 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 18 
August 8, 2016 Regular Meeting ........................................................................... 18 
August 22, 2016 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 18 

September 19, 2016 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 18 

September 26, 2016 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 18 
October 10, 2016 Regular Meeting ........................................................................ 18 
October 24, 2016 Regular Meeting ........................................................................ 18 
November 14, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 18 
November 21, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 18 
December 5, 2016 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 18 
December 19, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 18 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Bob Cornwall with Central Woodward Christian Church 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Edna Abrahim 
Ethan Baker 
Jim Campbell 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Mayor Pro Tem Ed Pennington  

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of ______________ at the 
Regular City Council Meeting of June 27, 2016, due to ___________. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 On Behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the Months 
of January/February 2016, Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart Will Present a 
Check in the Amount of $675 to Bill Wenzell, Manager of Volunteers & Community 
Outreach at Focus Hope 

 

C-2 Certificates of Recognition for James Forrer in Recognition of His Work Founding 
and Organizing the Helping Angels Charity Organization (Introduced by: Mayor 
Dane Slater and Representative Martin Howrylak) 

 

C-3 Certified Michigan Municipal Clerk Certification Awarded to Cheryl Stewart 
(Presented by:  Mayor Dane Slater) 

 

C-4 Proclamation for Immigrant Heritage Month (Introduced by:  Eleanor Yoon, 
Management Assistant) (Presented by:  Mayor Dane Slater) 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 2 - 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

 
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 

Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 

 Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 
the majority consent of City Council. 

 Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to three 
(3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed 
to speak for up to three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent 
Agenda or Study items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the Open 
Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items On the Agenda from Troy Residents and 
Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed 
to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as permitted 
under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda from 
Troy Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any member of the public who is not a Troy resident or Troy business representative shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic on or not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Comments for Items On or Not On the 
Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy (Not Residents of Troy and Not From 
Troy Businesses) portion of the Agenda. 

 All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide his 
or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). If the 
speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then the 
speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

 City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City Council 
members. 

 Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 3 - 

The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum 
for City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 
The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather than 
to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is required to 
sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start of the meeting. 
There are three Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the Agenda, Troy 
Residents and Business Owners can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda, or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Troy Residents and 
Business Owners can sign up to address all other topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  All 
Speakers who do not live in Troy or own a Troy business may sign up to speak during the 
Comments on Items On and Not On the Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy. 
Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there 
is one minute of speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments about 
any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, including 
having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of 
speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to 
avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.  
 
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum befitting 
this great City. 
 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items  
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 
Council Appointments – None 

 
a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 
b) City Council Appointments:  None 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Global Troy Advisory 
Committee, Local Development Finance Authority, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive 
Plan Board; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision Committee, Liquor 
Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board, 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations:   



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 4 - 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Global Troy Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Mayor 
11 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Nominations to the Global Troy Advisory Committee: 
 
Term Expires: Council Term  City Council Member 

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2017  

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2017  

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2017  

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2018  

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2018  

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2018  

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2019  

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2019  

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2019  

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2019  

 
Term Expires: 7/31/2017  STUDENT 

 
Term Expires: 7/31/2017  STUDENT 

 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 

Angamuthu Rahul 4/21/2018 STUDENT 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 5 - 

Bagri Samir 5/10/2018  

Balaraman Venkatesan 5/11/2018  

Bica-Grodsky Lisa 4/23/2018  

Buchanan Cynthia 4/20/2018  

Chamberlain-Creangă Rebecca 5/23/2018  

Chan Tai 4/18/2018  

Coon Richard 4/22/2018  

Fakhoury Awni 4/28/2018  

Mohideen Syeda 4/22/2018  

Natcheva Daniela 4/24/2018  

Samman Rouba 4/8/2018  

Schneeweis Adina 5/7/2018  

Sekhri Suneel 5/15/2018  

Young Ricky 4/22/2018 STUDENT 
 

 
 

Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) 
Appointed by Mayor 
5 Regular Members 

Staggered 4 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last 
Name 

First 
Name 

App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 2 Notes 3 

Beltramini Robin 4/4/2016 6/30/2018 Resident 
Member 

  

Hodorek Ellen  11/13/2017  City Council exp 
11/13/2017 

 

Hoef Paul V. 5/1/2017 6/30/2019 Resident 
Member 

EDC exp 4/30/2015  

Sharp John 3/28/2018 6/30/2016 Resident 
Member 

EDC exp 4/30/2015 Requests 
Reappointment 

Shields David 6/14/2014 6/30/2016 Member  NO 
Reappointment 

Slater Dane M.  11/11/2019 Alternate City Council exp 
11/11/2019; DDA 

 

Spanos Irene    Oakland County  

Vitale Nickolas 4/27/2017 6/30/2019 Resident 
Member 

  

 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 6 - 

Nominations to the Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA): 
 
Term Expires:  6/30/2020  

 Term currently held by: David Shields 
 
Term Expires:  6/30/2020  

 Term currently held by: John Sharp 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 

Schick Michael 1/13/2017  
 

 
 

Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board 
Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board: 
 
Term Expires:  4/30/2019  Citizen (Mayor Appt’d) 

 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 

Matlick Robert 5/27/2018  

Mohideen Syeda 4/22/2018  
 

 
Yes:  
No:  
 
b) City Council Nominations:  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 

Charter Revision Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 7 - 

Last Name First Name App Res Expire Appointment Expire Notes 3 

Bartnik Mark  04/30/2018  

Berk Robert 2/27/2015 4/30/2019  

Howrylak Frank 2/1/2014 4/30/2017  

Kanoza Shirley 2/21/2015 4/30/2019  

Murray William 5/23/2018 4/30/2018  

Weisgerber William 5/7/2017 4/30/2015 NO Reappointment 

Wilsher Cynthia 2/27/2016 4/30/2017  
 

 
Nominations to the Charter Revision Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: William Weisgerber 
 
Interested Applicants: 
No applications or resumes on file. 

 
 

Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res Expire Appointment Expire Notes 3 

Comiskey Ann 3/18/2016 1/31/2018  

Ehlert Max 11/5/2016 1/31/2018  

Godlewski W. Stan 12/14/2012 1/31/2017  

Gorcyca David 12/6/2015 1/31/2017  

Hall Patrick 11/24/2017 1/31/2016 NO Reappointment 

Kaltsounis Andrew 11/24/2017 1/31/2019  

Oberski Jeff    

Payne Timothy 2/8/2014 1/31/2018  
 

 
Nominations to the Liquor Advisory Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  1/31/2019  

 Term currently held by: Patrick Hall 
 
Interested Applicants: 
No applications or resumes on file. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 8 - 

 
Traffic Committee 

Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 3 

Brandstetter Tim 10/17/2016 1/31/2018   

Easterbrook David 11/24/2017 1/31/2016  NO Reappointment 

Huber R. Mitch 6/10/2017 1/31/2016   

Huotari William   Ex-Officio Member  

Kilmer Richard 12/12/2015 1/31/2017   

Mayer Gary   Ex-Officio Member  

Nelson William   Ex-Officio Member  

Petrulis Al 1/8/2016 1/31/2017 ACAB exp 9/30/2018  

Regan Kathleen 3/26/2017 7/31/2016 STUDENT  

Wilsher Cynthia 10/9/2016 1/31/2018   

Ziegenfelder Peter 12/9/2015 1/31/2017   
 

 
Nominations to the Traffic Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  1/31/2019  

 Term currently held by: David Easterbrook 
 
Interested Applicants: 
No applications or resumes on file. 

 
 

Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Nominations to the Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board: 
 

Term Expires: Council Term  City Council Member 

 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 9 - 

 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 2 Notes 3 

Clark Glenn 4/27/2017 4/30/2018    

Desmond Thomas 5/7/2017 4/30/2018    

Eisenbacher David 3/16/2018 4/30/2019   Requests 
Reappointment 

Kaltsounis Orestis Rusty 10/8/2017 1/31/2018 Alternate P&R Bd exp 
9/30/2018 

Requests 
Reappointment 

Kneale A. Allen 3/9/2013 4/30/2017    

Lambert Dave 3/10/2016 4/30/2017    

McCown Paul D. 5/23/2016 4/30/2019    

Sanzica Philip 9/24/2014 12/31/2016 PC Rep on 
ZBA 

  

Vacancy   1/31/2018 Alternate   
 

 

Nominations to the Zoning Board of Appeals: 
 
Unexpired Term Expiring:  4/30/2019  

 Term currently held by: Vacancy – Paul McCown 
appointed full member. 

 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 2 

Frisen Sande 11/2/2017  

Sharp John 3/28/2018 EDC exp 4/30/2015; LDFA exp 6/30/2016 
 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 

I-3 Request for Closed Session 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session on June 13, 2016 in the 
Council Board Room, pursuant to MCL 15. 268 (a) and (h) (MCL 15.243 (g)) for the evaluation 
of the City Attorney and MCL 15.268 (e) Pending Litigation (International Outdoor Inc. v City of 
Troy).  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 10 - 

Yes:       
No:       
 

I-4 Bid Waiver – Grounds Maintenance Equipment for Sylvan Lake and Sanctuary Lake 
Golf Course (Introduced by:  Elaine Bo, Recreation Director) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal bidding procedures and 
AUTHORIZES the City of Troy to purchase eight (8) pieces of Toro grounds maintenance 
equipment from Spartan Distributors of Auburn Hills, Michigan for an estimated total cost of 
$135,131.43 at Billy Casper Contract pricing; as detailed in the attached tabulation which shall 
be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

I-5 Contract Ratification – American Federation of State, County and Municipal 
Employees (AFSCME) 2016-2021 (Introduced by:  Jeanette Menig, Human 
Resources Director) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RATIFIES a collective bargaining agreement 
between the City of Troy and the American Federation of State, County and Municipal 
Employees (AFSCME) for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2021, and the Mayor and 
City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the final agreement. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 11 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)           , which shall be CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Minutes-Draft – June 13, 2016 
b) Special Joint City Council, Planning Commission and Downtown Development Authority 

Minutes-Draft – June 14, 2016  
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following City of Troy Proclamations: 
 
a) Immigrant Heritage Month 
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Approval to Expend Funds for Membership 

Dues and Renewals Over $10,000 – Southeast Michigan Council of Governments 
(SEMCOG) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby GRANTS approval to pay membership dues to the 
Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG) in the amount of $10,026.00, which 
covers the time period of July 15, 2016 to July 15, 2017. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Cooperative Contract Award – MITN Purchasing 

Cooperative – Fire Hose Testing 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 12 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract for fire hose testing to the low 
bidder meeting specifications National Hose Testing Specialties, Inc., of Grand Rapids, MI, for 
one (1) year requirements, with the option to renew for two (2) one-year terms for the 
unloading, testing and reloading of approximately 51,000 feet of fire hose for an estimated total 
annual cost of $10,200.00 as per the unit pricing as detailed in the bid tabulation with the 
contract expiring December 31, 2018; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-5 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Water Main from the Korean 
United Methodist Church of Metropolitan Detroit – Sidwell #88-20-12-200-034 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS a permanent easement for water main from 
the Korean United Methodist Church of Metropolitan Detroit owner of the property having 
Sidwell #88-20-12-200-034. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the permanent 
easement with Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-6 Request for Acceptance of Four Permanent Easements for Bradley Square Site 
Condominium, Section 14 – Sidwell #88-20-014-151-001, 023, 024 and 025 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS two permanent easements for sanitary sewer 
and water mains from Robertson Bradley Square, LLC, owner of the properties having Sidwell 
#88-20-14-151-001, 023 & 024. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS two permanent easements 
for sanitary sewer and water mains from DePorre Family, LLC, owner of the properties having 
Sidwell #88-20-14-151-024 & 025. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the four 
permanent easements with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, copies of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-7 Bid Waiver – Professional Services – Electrical Engineering Services – Generator 
and Replacement UPS for Dispatch Center 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal bidding procedures and the 
Troy City Council AUTHORIZES City Administration to award a contract to EAM Engineers, 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 13 - 

Inc., of Troy, MI, in the amount of $13,800.00 to provide Electrical Engineering Services for the 
emergency power for the Dispatch Center. 
 

J-8 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Sidewalk from Bismack 
Designs, Inc. – Sidwell #88-20-01-451-036 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS a permanent easement for sidewalk from 
Bismack Designs, Inc., owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-01-451-036. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the permanent 
easement with Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-9 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed for Right of Way from Sterling 
Construction, Inc. - Sidwell #88-20-24-102-031 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS a warranty deed for right-of-way from 
Sterling Construction, Inc., owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-24-102-031. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record warranty deed 
with Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-10 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Estates 
at Willowbrook Site Condominiums – Project No. 16.908.3 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and Mondrian 
Properties, Langham Investment, LLC for the installation of sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water 
main, detention, sidewalks, soil erosion and landscaping and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-11 Exempt Classification Plan Update 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
 
WHEREAS, The Classification Plan for Exempt Employees was last revised July 2015; and, 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 14 - 

WHEREAS, Organizational changes require updates to job titles and the addition of new 
positions; 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the July 1, 2016 revisions to the 
Classification Plan for Exempt Employees. 
 

J-12 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Four Permanent Easements from 
MJC, 5215 Rochester, LLC – Sidwell #88-20-10-476-066 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS a warranty deed for public road 
purposes, and four permanent easements for sanitary sewer, water mains, ingress/egress for 
detention pond access and ingress/egress for police/fire protection from MJC 5215 Rochester, 
LLC, owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-10-476-066. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the warranty 
deed and permanent easements with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, copies of which 
shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-13 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Wattles 
Road Sanitary Sewer Extension – Project No. 15.406.3 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and Mr. Fotio Partali for 
the installation of Sanitary Sewer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute 
the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-14 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – June 15, 2016 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
 
3.  Request for Traffic Control – Wesley at Newton 
 
RESOLVED, That the intersection of Wesley at Newton be MODIFIED from NO traffic control to a 
YIELD sign on the Newton Drive southbound approach to the intersection.   
 
4.  Request for No Parking Zone – Redwood  
 
RESOLVED, That a NO PARKING zone be ESTABLISHED approximately forty (40) feet north of 
the intersection on southbound Redwood and ending at the driveway to 169 Redwood on eastbound 
Redwood.   
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 15 - 

J-15 Local Development Finance Authority 2016/17 Budget Amendment 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
 
WHEREAS, That the 2015/16 Local Development Finance Authority budget includes $72,360 
to be transferred to the Capital Projects Fund for road improvements; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The $72,360 has not been obligated or expended;  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 2016/17 Local Development 
Finance Authority Fund Budget Amendment transferring out $72,360 to the Capital Projects 
Fund. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the budget 
amendment of $72,360 transferring into the 2016/17 Capital Projects Fund. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the budget 
amendment of $72,360 of expenditures to the Capital Projects Fund, for the Move Across Troy 
project. 
 

J-16 Suggested Resolution to Schedule a Study Session at 6:00 PM on Monday, July 11, 
2016 for the Purpose of Discussing Transportation on Big Beaver 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SCHEDULES a Study Meeting for the purpose of discussing 
Transportation on Big Beaver on Monday, July 11, 2016 at 6:00 PM in the City Council 
Boardroom, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, MI  48084. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time):  None Submitted 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 16 - 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

N-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 

P. REPORTS: 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final – January 27, 2016 
b) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – May 11, 2016 
c) Traffic Committee-Final – May 18, 2016 
d) Planning Commission-Draft – May 24, 2016 
e) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – June 1, 2016 
f) Election Commission-Draft – June 3, 2016 
g) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Draft – June 23, 2016 
h) Election Commission-Draft – June 23, 2016  
 

P-2 Department Reports:   
a) Oakland County Resolution Supporting Michigan Senate Bill 557 
 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To Detective Timothy Daniels from Chief Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Police Department 

Regarding Providing Assistance with an Investigation 
b) To Detective Sgt. Scott Lamilza from Chief Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Police Department, 

Regarding Providing Assistance with an Investigation 
c) To Chief Gary Mayer from Chief Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Police Department, Regarding 

Providing Assistance with an Investigation 
d) To the Troy Police Department from RoseMarie Portaro Regarding Attendance at the 

Police Department Open House 
e) To Chief Gary Mayer from Jeff Silagy Commending Officer Hill and Officer Tharrett for 

Assistance During a Medical Emergency 
f) To Brian Kischnick from Becky Thomas Regarding Work at the Troy Public Library 
g) To Brian Kischnick from Cara Belton Regarding Troy Medi-Go Plus Services  
 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS 
OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND 
NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 17 - 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 Closed Session  
 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 27, 2016 
 

- 18 - 

 

2016 SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
August 8, 2016 .......................................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy School Board 

September 19, 2016 ......................................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Chamber 

October 24, 2016.......................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Planning Commission 
 
 
 

2016 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
July 11, 2016 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

July 25, 2016 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

August 8, 2016 ................................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

August 22, 2016 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

September 19, 2016 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

September 26, 2016 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

October 10, 2016.............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

October 24, 2016.............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

November 14, 2016 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

November 21, 2016 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

December 5, 2016 ............................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

December 19, 2016 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

 



 

 

 

 

SERVICE COMMENDATION & SPECIAL RECOGNITION OF 

HELPING ANGELS CHARITY & JIM FORRER 
 

WHEREAS, Helping Angels Charity was founded in 2011 by Troy resident Jim Forrer. Annually, 
this valuable organization provides services to over 1,700 seniors in the Greater Oakland County 
area. Volunteer services include delivering food and supplies to sick, disabled, and home-bound 
seniors, supplying food for routine or holiday gatherings, organizing picnics for individuals in low-
income senior housing and replacing broken equipment in the homes of senior citizens; and 
 

WHEREAS, Jim Forrer has lived in Troy since 1970 and has always gone above and beyond to 

help senior citizens. Jim isn’t paid to help others; in fact, most often he uses his own resources to 
support his community service work. Whether it’s throwing picnics for individuals living in senior 
housing, working on the line to produce and then deliver the meals, or standing in court next to a 

senior citizen who is trying to get help in the legal system, Jim dedicates his time, his compassion, 
and his resources to helping others. He volunteers up to seven days each week, and still makes 
time for his family; and 
 

WHEREAS, Jim also partners with many local organizations such as Meals on Wheels, the 
Salvation Army, Area Agency on Aging and the Troy Police Department. Through his many 

personal and business contacts Jim’s recent mission has been to spread the word about Helping 

Angels Charity to continue providing a valuable service to many more seniors in need; and 
 

WHEREAS, The quality of life that Helping Angels Charity and Jim Forrer provide to so many 
seniors and people in need are key to making Troy, as well as the state of Michigan, the greatest 
place to live;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN, That the Troy City Council takes this opportunity to express 

its sincere appreciation and recognition to Jim Forrer for his distinguished service and his many 
contributions to the betterment of the City through his volunteer service and passion; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER KNOWN That by donating his time and talents, Jim Forrer has furthered the 
ideals that contribute to enriching our community.  Troy is very fortunate to have organizations like 

Helping Angels Charity and citizens like Jim Forrer who give so much time and energy to make 
our community a great place to live, work, play and raise a family. 
 
Presented this 27th day of June 2016. 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
C-02



HONORARY TRIBUTE 

 

 
 

In Special Recognition of 
 

Helping Angels Charity 
 

Exemplary community volunteer organization 
 

LET IT BE KNOWN, it is with great admiration for the dedicated service of the Helping Angels Charity that we wish to express 

our most sincere gratitude and acknowledge this exceptional organization for its contributions to the Greater Oakland County area. 
 

The Helping Angels Charity was founded in 2011 by Mr. James Forrer. This valuable organization provides services to over 1,700 

seniors in the Greater Oakland County area on an annual basis. Volunteer services include delivering food and supplies to sick, disabled, 

and home-bound seniors, supplying food for routine or holiday gatherings, organizing picnics for individuals in low-income senior housing 

and replacing broken equipment in the homes of senior citizens.  
 

Through the dedicated leadership of founder James Forrer, the Helping Angels Charity has partnered with local organizations 

like Senior Meals on Wheels to help Michigan’s growing senior population with essential services that allow these citizens to remain in 

their home.  
 

The programs supported by the Helping Angels Charity dramatically improve the quality of life for thousands of Michigan 

seniors. More importantly, these programs and services demonstrate a commitment to the Greatest Generation, who helped build the 

United States we know and love today. As such, Michigan’s seniors deserve our compassion, service, and utmost respect for their 

contributions to our society.  
 

Mr. Forrer’s passion to serve the community is evident with decades of volunteer service in Oakland County.  He was mentored 

by Ms. Tina Abbate-Marzolf, the CEO of the Area Agency on Aging, who taught him how to make a positive impact by giving back to 

the local community. Mr. Forrer now leads by example as a Meals on Wheels volunteer, a Bell-Ringer for the Salvation Army, an 

Advisory Council member for the Area Agency on Aging 1-B, a Troy Cadet for the Troy Police Department, and a motivational speaker 

for local schools.   

 

In 2012, Mr. Forrer was recognized by Blue Cross Blue Shield for his commitment to the community and exceptional 

volunteerism with the Claude Pepper award. 
 

 

IN SPECIAL TRIBUTE, Therefore, This document is signed and dedicated to join with the people of the State of Michigan in 

thanking the Helping Angels Charity for its steadfast and enthusiastic service to the Greater Oakland County area.  We sincerely thank Mr. 

Forrer for his service to senior citizens and unyielding passion to serve all of those in need. May Mr. Forrer’s efforts and those of the 

Helping Angels Charity continue to inspire others in the local community.  
 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Martin Howrylak, State Representative 

The Forty-First District 

 

 

  

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Rick Snyder 

Governor 

 
 

The Ninety-Eighth Legislature 

At Lansing 

Thursday, June 9th, 2016 



stewartc
Text Box
C-03



 
 

PROCLAMATION 

IMMIGRANT HERITAGE MONTH 
JUNE 2016 

 

WHEREAS, Generations of immigrants from every corner of the globe have built our 
country’s economy and created the unique character of our nation; and 
 
WHEREAS, Immigrants continue to grow businesses, strengthen our economy, and 
create American jobs in the City of Troy; and 
 
WHEREAS, Immigrants have provided the United States with unique social and cultural 
influence, fundamentally enriching the extraordinary character of our nation; and 
 
WHEREAS, Immigrants have been tireless leaders not only in securing their own rights 
and access to equal opportunity, but also campaigning to create a fairer and more just 
society for all Americans; and 
 
WHEREAS, According to the U.S. Census Bureau, Troy has become a city with the 
second-largest percentage of foreign-born residents in Metro Detroit. The City of Troy is 
proud of our many Immigrants who call this community home and appreciate their 
valuable contributions in building and enriching our nation; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of the City of 
Troy hereby proclaim the Month of June 2016 as Immigrant Heritage Month and invite 
all Troy resident to join the celebration; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That we invite all Troy residents to recognize and 
celebrate the vital role immigrants have played in our Nation’s history, as well as their 
outstanding achievements today and into the future. 
 
Presented this 27th day of June 2016. 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
C-04 / J-03a



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  June 22, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services 

Elaine S. Bo, Director of Recreation 
 
Subject: Bid Waiver – Grounds Maintenance Equipment for Sylvan Lake and Sanctuary Lake 

Golf Course 
 

History 
 The average age of the current grounds maintenance equipment at Sylvan Glen and Sanctuary 

Lake Golf courses is twelve years.   
 The City is eligible to utilize the State of Michigan or Billy Casper Golf contracted pricing in order to 

purchase replacement grounds maintenance equipment for the golf courses. 
 In 2013 through the State of Michigan MiDeal Contract and Billy Casper Golf contracted pricing the 

City began the process of replacing and upgrading grounds maintenance equipment for the golf 
courses with the purchase of six (6) pieces of equipment (Resolution #2013-07-125-J-5). 

 In 2015 through the Billy Casper Contract the City purchased seven (7) pieces of grounds 
maintenance equipment (Resolution #2015-07-098-J-4b). 

 Eight (8) pieces of equipment in total need to be purchased to replace existing deteriorating 
equipment.   

 

Purchasing 

 The City has the ability to purchase this equipment cooperatively utilizing the State of Michigan 
Mideal Contract or Billy Casper pricing. 

 Upon analysis of the MiDeal State of Michigan and Billy Casper contracted pricing these purchases 
are recommended for award utilizing the Billy Casper pricing as detailed and summarized in the 
attached tabulation. 

 Eight (8) pieces of equipment in total will be purchased based on the Billy Casper Golf contracted 
pricing. 

 Six (6) pieces of old equipment will be traded in at a total value of $4,000.00 to reduce the total 
purchase price to $135,131.43. 

 Purchasing this equipment utilizing the Billy Casper Golf contracted pricing will save the City an 
additional $5,213.20. 

 
Financial 
Funds for this equipment are available in the Sylvan Glen Capital General Equipment fund, 
584.788.7978.010 and the Sanctuary Lake Capital General Equipment fund 583.768.7978.010. 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
I-04



 

 

2 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
        Equipment     Project# 
Sylvan Glen   (1)Greenmaster 3300   2017C0043 
    (1) Multi Pro 5800-G   2017C0045 
    (1) Cozy Cab for Multi Pro 5800  2017C0045 
Sanctuary Lake  (5) Workman MDX    2017C0042 

 
Recommendation 
City management recommends it is in the best interest of the City that the bid process be waived and 
a contract be awarded to Spartan Distributors of Auburn Hills, MI for the purchase of eight (8) pieces 
of Toro equipment for an estimated total cost of $135,131.43. 



Opening Date: N/A CITY OF TROY Bid Waiver

Date Prepared: 06/21/2016 TABULATION

Grounds Maintenance Equipment - Golf Course(s)

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

1 TORO Greensmaster 3300 TriFlex Hydraulic (#04510) $36,609.73 $36,609.73 $38,775.39 $38,775.39

1 $47,649.23 $47,649.23 $50,569.44 $50,569.44

1 Cozy Cab for Multi Pro 5800 (#A-11836) $7,138.75 $7,138.75 $7,138.75 $7,138.75

5 TORO Workman MDX (#07235) $9,546.75 $47,733.75 $9,572.21 $47,861.05

GRAND TOTAL ALL ITEMS $139,131.46 $144,344.63

LESS TRADE-INS 4,000.00$     4,000.00$        

TOTAL PURCHASE  PRICE 135,131.46$  140,344.63$    

Savings utilizing Billy Gasper Contracted Pricing: 5,213.17$        

G:/Bid Waver Grounds Eqpt Golf Courses Purchasing Manager

TORO Multi Pro 5800-G (#41594)

MaryBeth Murz, 

Boldface Type Denotes Lowest Contracted Pricing

CONTRACTED PRICING

BILLY CASPER

CONTRACT #071B0200329

MIDEAL CONTRACT



 

 

G: Correspondence/Menig – Agenda Item AFSCME ratification 2016-06-16 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Date:  June 16, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Jeanette Menig, Human Resources Director 
    
 
Subject: Contract Ratification – American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees 

(AFSCME) 2016-2021 (Introduced by Jeanette Menig, Human Resources Director) 
 
 

History 
The American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME) represents the City of 
Troy’s 62 full-time labor and skilled labor positions in the Public Works and Engineering Departments.  
The City of Troy and AFSCME recently reached an agreement for a five-year successor collective 
bargaining agreement to replace the contract that will expire June 30, 2016. 
 

Financial 
Many aspects of this agreement are similar to other recent contracts.  As seen in the attached summary, 
this agreement provides wage increases each year, with lump sum payments in some years, and an 
increase to hourly shift premium (while eliminating other per-task premium pay).   
 

Also notable is the addition of a clothing allowance in lieu of City-provided Carhartt coats, an enhancement 
to vision coverage (to align with all other employee groups), and a change to payment in quarter hours 
worked (previously 6 minute increments).  Several non-financial changes and contract language 
clarifications would also be implemented in this agreement. 
 

The management team and the union used a successful interest-based bargaining approach in our 
negotiations.  We reached an agreement after only three meetings (12.25 hours at the table).  Utilizing 
this interest-based approach helps to build a positive relationships with the bargaining unit and realizes 
financial savings, too.  In traditional bargaining the City would pay our labor attorney to lead the 
negotiations as well as utilize much of the City management team as support.  In the interest-based 
approach the City management team works collectively, the Human Resources Director takes the lead at 
the table and the team is able to take action swiftly because the City Manager is actively part of the 
negotiations and can give immediate approval to possible agreements.  This saves the City thousands of 
dollars in attorney costs. 
 

Settling a five year agreement, rather than a short-term contract, further adds to the savings in time, 
resources and funds, as these will not be expended again until we meet at the bargaining table in 2021. 
 

Recommendation 
City management recommends approval of the this agreement between the City of Troy and AFSCME for 
a five-year collective bargaining agreement for the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2021. 
 

A summary of the agreement and the resulting contract language changes are attached. 

  

stewartc
Text Box
I-05



G:AFSCME Negotiations/Summary wChanges compared  2016-06 

 

 
City of Troy and AFSCME 

2016-2021 Collective Bargaining Agreement 
(with side-by-side comparison where applicable) 

   
 

ISSUE CURRENT  AGREEMENT 

Contact Duration   Five years  
 
Wages 

   
July 1, 2016 
July 1, 2017 
July 1, 2018 
July 1, 2017 
July 1, 2018 

 
2.25%  
2.25%  
2.25%  
2.0% plus $150 lump sum 
2.0% plus $150 lump sum 
 

Health Care Reopener  At either party’s request July 1, 2018, 
2019, and/or 2020 

 
Health Insurance 

 
Eye exams and lenses every 24 months 
 
 

 
Eye exams and lenses every 12 months 
Also eliminate the possibility of duplication 
of coverage for dependents of full-time 
employees who also work full-time for the 
City of Troy 
 

Shift Bonus Afternoons $ .20/hr Afternoons $ .50/hr 
 Midnights $ .25/hr Midnights $ .55/hr 
 Non M - F $ .30/hr Non M - F    $ .60/hr 
 Task-specific shift premiums $.15 -.25/hr 

(i.e. cement work, below ground work) 
Eliminate task-specific shift premiums. 

    
Tuition Reimbursement  Maximum $2000 reimbursement per 

employee per fiscal year 
Maximum $2500 reimbursement per 
employee per fiscal year 

   
Uniforms City provides each employee Carhartt 

insulated jacket and bib overalls every 
two years. 

Each employee receives $300 per fiscal 
year ($350 beginning 2019) to purchase 
cold weather gear, personal safety items 
and/or work boots. 

   
Attendance/Hours Worked Payments made to the nearest 1/10 of 

an hour (6 minutes) 
Payments made to the nearest quarter 
hour (15 minutes) 

   
Temporary Employees Temporary employees can work up to 4 

months in any one year 
Temporary employees can work up to 20 
weeks in any one year 

   

Retiree Medical Insurance  Require eligible retirees (and their 
spouses) to enroll in Medicare A and B. 

   
Language clarifications 
and updates 

  Language clean-up in several sections 

 
 



 

 

 
AFSCME Tentative Agreement (May 16, 2016)  Page 1 of 10 
 

TENTATIVE AGREEMENT  
City of Troy and AFSCME 

May 16, 2016 
 
 
ARTICLE 7 - Union Dues and Initiation Fees 
 
H) Remittance of Dues to Financial Officer AFSCME Council 25: Deductions for any calendar 

month shall be remitted to the designated financial officer of the Local Union  AFSCME 
COUNCIL 25 by the 25th day of the month in which the deduction is made. The Employer 
shall furnish the designated financial officer of the Local Union AFSCME COUNCIL 25 
monthly with a list of those for whom the Union has submitted signed Authorization for 
Check-Off of Dues Forms. but whom no deductions have been made. 

 
 
ARTICLE 15 - Seniority 
C) The City shall keep true seniority lists in each division, which will contain each employee's 

name, seniority date, and classification.  Employees hired on the same date shall be placed 
on the seniority list according to the highest test score.  Seniority lists prior to July 1, 1989 
will remain unchanged.  The list shall be updated each every three (3) months.  If there is 
any objection to any of the items therein, the parties shall promptly meet to dispose of the 
grievance.  Any grievance shall be in writing and filed with the Human Resources 
Department through the employee's supervisor within five (5) working days after the posting 
of the seniority list.  Seniority lists shall be kept separately for the following divisions: 

 
  a) 1.  Engineering Division 
  b) 2.  Streets and Storm Drains Division 
  c) 3.  Fleet Maintenance Division 
  d) 4.  Parks Maintenance Division 
  e) 5.  Water and Sanitary Sewer Division 
 
 
ARTICLE 19 - Attendance 
 
A) Unless on an approved leave, employees are expected to be at work and to observe the 

working hours established by the City. 
 
B) All employees who report late shall be penalized by way of a pay deduction in multiples of 

1/10th a quarter of an hour (15 minutes).  Payment shall be made to the nearest 10th of 
quarter of an hour.  Habitual tardiness shall be cause for disciplinary action up to and 
including discharge. 

 
C) If an employee is unable to report to work at his established starting time, he shall notify the 

supervisor prior to the time his shift is scheduled to start unless mitigating circumstances 
make such notification impossible. Failure to do so may result in disciplinary action. 

 
D) Arrangements for time off, except sick leave, must be made in advance with the employee's 

immediate supervisor, in accordance with the provisions regulating leaves. 
 
E) All AFSCME members will take 52 hours per year of furlough time, and their biweekly pay 

shall be reduced by the number of furlough hours taken during that pay period.  The 
member may choose the dates the furlough time will be served; however, 52 hours must be 
taken between July 1 and June 30 each fiscal year.  The mandatory use of furlough time 
shall not end with the expiration date of the contract.  In cases where there are conflicts 
between furlough time selected and the number of employees that can be permitted off by 



 

 

 
AFSCME Tentative Agreement (May 16, 2016)  Page 2 of 10 
 

the Department, the furlough time shall be determined by seniority among the employees 
involved.  It shall be at the discretion of the Division Head to determine how many 
employees may be gone at any one time on furlough time. 

 
 The use of furlough time shall not create overtime; however, employees who are off on 

furlough time but get called in to work overtime will be paid at the appropriate overtime rate.  
In the event an AFSCME member is asked by the City to work on a selected furlough day, 
the member will select furlough time for a later date in the same manner as outlined for 
vacation in Article 39.   

 
 Any leave days for which unemployment compensation is sought shall not be credited as 

furlough days under this agreement. 
 
 
ARTICLE 20 - Overtime 
H) Other overtime shall, wherever practical, be distributed equitably among the employees 

working in the classification in which the overtime occurs and posted every two (2) weeks on 
the official bulletin board within 24 hours of the end of the overtime occurrence.  
Records of overtime worked shall be maintained by the division for each classification.  The 
records will show overtime worked as well as that charged when employees are not 
available.  Employees will not be charged for overtime while on vacation provided they give 
at least three (3) days notice and take a minimum of two (2) days vacation time. 

 
K) Employees who are required to cover more than twelve (12) hours of work on a regular 

scheduled shift and do not report for work for the next regular shift shall be paid for the day 
by deducting the day from the employee's sick bank.  Days so deducted shall not be used to 
document a case of absenteeism for purposes of discipline. 

 
 During emergency situations (such as snow removal), circumstances may exist when 

employees have worked less than a 12-hour shift and due to unforeseen conditions worked 
without sufficient prior rest, the superintendent may allow the use of sick time during regular 
shifts similar to that outlined in this section. 

 
 In the event an employee is called into work for an emergency or other situation 

within an 8 hour window preceding his next regular shift or following a 12 (or more) 
hour shift and he is unfit or unable to work his next regular shift, the employee may 
choose leave time (including sick time) or unpaid leave.  The employee’s weekly 
reported hours must be no less than 40 (unpaid leave will not be counted in the 
minimum requirement).  Overtime will be paid consistent with Article 20 – Overtime 
(A) and unpaid leave will not count toward hours worked for the purpose of overtime 
calculation. 

 
 Each employee may use no more than 32 hours of unpaid leave annually. 
 
 The department head and/or approving supervisors have the discretion to extend to 

other related circumstances, when possible. 
 
 
ARTICLE 23 – Promotions 
add the following: 
C) Upon promotion, the employee will be placed at the lowest pay step in the new 

classification which represents an increase over their regular pay step. 
 
 
 



 

 

 
AFSCME Tentative Agreement (May 16, 2016)  Page 3 of 10 
 

ARTICLE 24 – Transfers and Demotions 
A)   In the event of a vacancy or a newly created position, employees in the same classification as 

the vacancy shall be given the opportunity to transfer to another division on the basis of 
seniority according to Article 22, Posting of Vacancy, if the employee requires no more than 
five (5) days additional training. 

 
B)   Employees who request and are awarded a transfer to an equal classification shall be 

prohibited from being considered for any other transfer to an equal classification for a period 
of two (2) years from the date of the original transfer.  This provision shall not apply to 
employees who merely change shifts within a division. 

 
C) Upon transfer, employees will remain at their current pay step and continue step 

progression, if applicable, upon their original dates. 
 
D) Upon demotion, employees will be placed at their current pay step (i.e. Step 3  to Step 

3) in the lower classification and continue step progression, if applicable, upon their 
original dates. 

 
 
ARTICLE 25 - Temporary Assignments 
 
A) Temporary assignments calling for the performance of work required by a higher classification 

for the purpose of filling vacancies of employees who are on vacation, absent because of 
illness, etc. where such assignments exceed one (1) week per assignment, will be granted to 
one of the three most senior, interested employees, provided he is qualified to perform the 
work without additional training.  Such employees will receive the next higher rate of pay 
above their own for the classification to which they are assigned for all hours worked for 
performing such work in excess of five (5) consecutive days or in excess of thirty (30) working 
days within any twelve (12) month period. 

 
B) Such employees will receive the next higher rate of pay above their own for the classification 

to which they are assigned pay at the lowest pay step in the temporary classification 
which represents an increase over their regular pay step for all hours worked for 
performing such work in excess of five (5) consecutive days or in excess of thirty (30) working 
days within any twelve (12) month period. 

 
C) Chapter Chairman and the Steward of the affected department will receive notification of all 

temporary assignments performing bargaining unit work. 
 
 
ARTICLE 29 - Safety 
 
D) The Safety Committee shall be composed of six (6) members:  One (1) representative of the 

Risk Management Human Resources Department, two (2) members appointed by the City, 
and three (3) members appointed by the Union.  The two (2) members appointed by the City 
and at least two (2) of the three (3) members appointed by the Union shall serve for one (1) 
year rotating terms, except the Union Vice-Chairman shall not rotate. 

 
 
ARTICLE 27 - Temporary and/or Part-Time Employees 
 
A) Temporary Employees: 
 
 1)  Temporary employees shall be defined as (a) those employees hired on a temporary basis 

to work full-time for a period not to exceed four (4) months 20 weeks in any one (1) year, or 



 

 

 
AFSCME Tentative Agreement (May 16, 2016)  Page 4 of 10 
 

(b) Interns hired on a temporary basis to work for training purposes up to 40 hours per week 
and pursuant to the duration requirements of the educational institution.  Interns shall not be 
worked in lieu of hiring full-time employees.  The total number of interns shall not exceed 30% 
of the regular full time employees in a division.  

 
 4)  Any temporary employee continuing employment after four (4) months 20 weeks shall be 

deemed a full-time employee and may join the union, and he shall not obtain any seniority 
until he has completed three (3) months as a full-time employee. 

 
F) On March 15, May 15 and July 15 July 1 the City will notify the Chapter Chairman of the 

temporary and part-time employees hired.  A fourth notification will be provided upon request 
of the Chapter Chairman. 

 
 
ARTICLE 30 - Training 
 
A) In-Service Training 

The City may authorize in-service training programs without loss of pay for employees to take 
schooling in the interest of the City.  In such cases, the employee shall be required to return to 
the City employment for a specified time after completing said schooling, not to exceed one 
year. 

 
B) The City's tuition reimbursement program will be made available to bargaining unit employees 

as spelled out below.  If any employee's request for reimbursement is denied, the Union and 
the employee will be advised of the reason for the denial in writing. 

An employee on the payroll may be eligible for tuition reimbursement under the following conditions: 
  1.  Reimbursement shall be for one-half (½) (100% effective 7/1/04) of the employee's 

actual tuition cost and shall not duplicate any financial aid such as scholarships, grants and 
aids, GI Bill, etc. 

  2. Reimbursement shall be tuition costs only and shall not include other fees or 
expenses. 

  3. Courses included in this program must be (a) work-related and (b) approved by the 
City Manager. Effective 7/1/04, courses included in this program must be (a) required for an 
Associates or Bachelors degree that is organizationally related, and (b) approved by the City 
Manager. 

  4. The course must be taken at an accredited school or university, but does not have to 
be a credit course. 

  5. A final grade of "C" or better must be achieved. 
  6. No employee shall receive more than $500 ($2,000 effective 7/1/04) under this 

program in any fiscal year. 
To participate in this program, an employee must submit an application and request reimbursement 

through the following procedures: 
  1. The employee must submit an application form which must then be reviewed by the 

Department Head and City Manager. 
 2. The application must be submitted within one month of the starting date of the 

course. 
  3. To receive reimbursement, the employee must submit verification of (a) tuition cost 

per credit hour, (b) his payment of the tuition, and (c) the final grade of the course. 
4. A check request for reimbursement of an approved course must be submitted within one year 

of the completion date of the course. 
Prior to receipt of reimbursement, the employee shall sign a letter agreeing to repay the City 
for the full amount of reimbursement if the employee voluntarily resigns or is discharged for 
just cause within two (2) years (three (3) years effective 7/1/04) of the completion of the 
course. 
 



 

 

 
AFSCME Tentative Agreement (May 16, 2016)  Page 5 of 10 
 

B) Tuition Reimbursement 
1. The Tuition Reimbursement program is available to all employees who have 

successfully completed their initial probationary period. 
2. Courses must be: 

 Completed from an accredited institution, and 

 Courses leading to an Associate Degree, Bachelor Degree, Master Degree or 
Certification Program that is organizationally-related. 

3. Reimbursement will be granted only for pre-approved courses completed with a 
grade of “C” (2.0) or better. 

4. Reimbursement is for the cost of tuition only and does not include other expenses 
or fees such as registration fees, books, mileage, parking fees, laboratory fees, etc. 

5. Maximum reimbursement per employee, per fiscal year, is $2,500. 
6. Employees who receive any monetary assistance from other sources, such as 

scholarships, grants-in-aid, G.I. Bill, etc., shall be eligible only for reimbursement of 
the difference between the outside financial assistance and the actual tuition costs. 

7. Prior to receipt of reimbursement, the employee will be required to sign a letter 
agreeing to repay the reimbursement if the employee terminates employment 
(including retirement) or is terminated (not including layoff) by the City within (1) 
year of receiving the reimbursement. 

 
C) Other Training 

Mandatory training sessions will, as much as possible, be scheduled during regular working 
hours.  If a mandatory training session cannot be scheduled during regular working hours, the 
employee's regular working hours will be changed to fit the training session hours.  Additional 
training not mandated by the City but beneficial to the City and the employee shall be 
accommodated by rescheduling the employee's hours so that the employee will attend said 
training while on normal working hours provided the employee receives advance approval of 
the department head. 

 
D)   Employees who have completed their initial probationary period and are in the MSE-D Service 

Technician I, MSE-F Trade Specialist I and or MSE-G Trade Specialist II classifications in the 
Fleet Maintenance Division as of January 1, 1990 will be reimbursed for the cost of renewing 
their required State of Michigan mechanic certifications upon submission of requested 
paperwork.  Probationary employees in these classifications who possess mechanic 
certifications as of January 1, 1990 will be eligible for future reimbursement of certification 
renewals after successfully completing their probationary period.  Effective September 8, 
2000, employees in the MSE-D, Equipment Serviceman I (Fleet Maintenance) classification 
will be included with those classifications eligible for reimbursement for the cost of renewing 
the above-referenced State mechanic certifications. 

 
 Fleet Maintenance ASE Certificates 

Fleet Maintenance employees in the MSE-D and MSE-F classifications who possess a valid 
Master Automobile Technician Certificate, and Fleet Maintenance employees in the MSE-G 
classification who possess a valid Master Truck Technician Certificate issued by the National 
Institute for Automotive Service Excellence (ASE), shall receive one hundred dollars ($100) 
per month.  It shall be the responsibility of the employee to pay whatever fees are associated 
with obtaining and maintaining each ASE certificate, and to provide the Fleet Maintenance 
Superintendent with the necessary documents verifying the receipt and maintenance of the 
Master Technician Certificate.  

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
AFSCME Tentative Agreement (May 16, 2016)  Page 6 of 10 
 

 
ARTICLE 35 - Sick Leave and Personal Business Leave 
 
D) Upon retirement or upon the death of an employee, unused sick leave credit will be paid to the 

employee or his beneficiary up to a maximum of thirty-six (36) days.  For the purpose of this 
section, the term "retirement" shall exclude deferred retirement. 

 
 Employees being laid off will receive full pay for all of their unused sick leave on the books as 

of the layoff when his seniority has run out (consistent with Article 15, Section E, 6) or three 
(3) years has elapsed, whichever is lesser.   

 
J) Personal Business Leave   

Effective October 16, 2000, Aan employee may be granted up to the number of hours 
equivalent to three (3) regular work days as paid personal business time in any one calendar 
year for attending to personal business that cannot be scheduled other than during normal 
work hours.   

 
 In order to be eligible for personal leave days, the employee must receive the Department 

Head's approval three (3) working days in advance, except in the case of emergency. 
 
 Probationary employees are not eligible to take personal business time until the completion of 

their probationary period. 
 
 
ARTICLE 40 - Job Incurred Injury 
 
This entire section addresses the City's responsibility to an employee who sustains a disabling 
injury while performing his/her regular duties to make payments which are supplemental to Worker's 
Workers’ Compensation benefits.  The parties to this Agreement understand that Worker's 
Workers’ Compensation benefits are paid in accordance with applicable Worker's Workers’ 
Compensation laws of the State of Michigan, but that supplemental payments are made subject to 
the employee:  (1) treating with the City-designated clinic for the first (10) days twenty-eight (28) 
days after the injury, pursuant to the current Michigan Workers’ Compensation law (if the 
Michigan Workers’ Compensation law changes, the period will mirror the law), (2) providing 
periodic updates or reports from the employee's physician if requested by the City, and (3) consent 
to examination by a third physician when, in the opinion of the City, there is a conflict between the 
opinion of the City's physician and the employee's physician.  The third physician shall be chosen 
through the mutual agreement of the City's physician and the employee's physician.  The opinion of 
the third physician shall be binding on the City and the employee relative to the supplemental 
payments under this article. 

 
A) Any employee who receives a disability in the performance of his work may draw upon any of 

his leave until Worker's Workers’ Compensation insurance starts.  After Worker's Workers’ 
Compensation starts, the City shall supplement the compensation benefits up to the 
employee's normal salary without loss of any leave.  If compensation continues so that the 
first three (3) days are picked up, the City shall credit the employee with up to five (5) days 
used.  The City's contribution shall continue for a maximum of thirty (30) days, at which time 
the Short-Term Disability Insurance shall become effective. 

 
B) Effective January 1, 1985, the The City shall pay 80% of the employee's daily rate (excluding 

overtime and shift premium) for each day during the first week of job-incurred disability which 
is not covered by Worker's Workers’ Compensation benefits.  An employee shall be limited to 
a total of forty (40) hours per calendar year under this section.  Any disability claims in excess 
of the forty (40) hour limit shall be covered by Section A. 

 



 

 

 
AFSCME Tentative Agreement (May 16, 2016)  Page 7 of 10 
 

 
ARTICLE 43 - Hospitalization and Medical Insurance 

(re-organize this paragraph as follows and add vision reference): 
A) The Employer will provide the following hospitalization and medical insurance for those 

employees (including legal spouse and dependent children) who elect to be covered: 
 
 For the employee, legal spouse, and dependent children Blue Cross Community Blue Plan 1 

(Modified) to include: $10/$40 drug rider with mandatory generic, prior authorization, step 
therapy, 2xMOPD; $30 office visit co-pay; $30 chiropractic office visit co-pay; $50 emergency 
room co-pay (waived if admitted); and $250/$500 basic deductible.  
 
1.   Blue Cross Community Blue PPO Plan 1 Modified, including the following: 

a. $10/$40 prescription drug rider with mandatory generic, prior authorization, 
step therapy, and 2x mail order prescription drugs (MOPD). 

b. $30 office visit co-pay 
c. $50 emergency room co-pay (waived if admitted)  
d. $30 chiropractic office visit co-pay 
e. $250/$500 basic deductible 
 

2.   Vision care every 12 months 
 
3. An employee who elects to be covered by medical insurance shall contribute 5.0% of the 

total premium cost by means of a pretax payroll deduction. 
 
4.  The City may purchase equivalent or better medical insurance from another carrier 

provided prior notice is given the Union in a special conference. 
 
B) A dental program for the employee and family, including Class I benefits with a 10% 

employee co-payment of claims and Class II benefits with a 10% employee co-payment of 
claims.  Said coverage for Class I and Class II shall be 10% employee co-payment of claims 
up to a maximum coverage of $1,000 per year.  The employee shall contribute fifty (50) cents 
each pay period for this program.  Effective July 1, 1985, the The City will provide orthodontic 
coverage with a 50% employee co-payment of claims and a $2,000 maximum lifetime benefit 
per person to age 19.  Effective July 1, 1986, the The City has the right to provide the above-
mentioned coverage through a self-funded program. 

 
C) All employees shall receive insurance policies explaining coverages for all insurance 

coverage they receive. 
 
D) Following contract ratification, eEmployees who choose not to subscribe to medical 

insurance will receive $200 per month. 
 

The City shall opt out of PA 152 for the 2013-14 and 2014-15 contract years and there shall 
be a reopener at either party’s request on the sole issue of health insurance (medical and 
prescription drug) for July 1, 2015 2018, July 1, 2019 and/or July 1, 2020. 

 
 Duplication of City of Troy health insurance benefits is not allowed; If if two City of Troy 

employees are married to each other and both are eligible to enroll in City of Troy health 
insurance, one of them the spouses must opt out of the medical health insurance and 
dental insurance coverage.  The employee spouse who chooses to opt out of employer 
provided health insurance is not eligible for the cash-in-lieu payment.  However, in the event 
the spouse who retains coverage must change enrollment from 1-person to 2-person 
coverage, or from 2-person to family coverage, they shall not incur additional incremental 
cost between the existing coverage premium sharing and the new coverage premium 



 

 

 
AFSCME Tentative Agreement (May 16, 2016)  Page 8 of 10 
 

sharing.  If an employee and his/her dependent are both eligible to enroll in City of Troy 
health insurance, the dependent must enroll in his/her own plan. 

 
 
 
 
 
ARTICLE 44 - Uniforms 
 
A) The City will furnish to each employee five (5) uniform changes per week and protective 

clothing as necessary.  The City will also make available, as necessary, gloves and boots for 
the benefit of employees.  The City shall provide one Carhartt ¾ length insulated jacket and 
bib overalls every two years for employees regularly assigned outside work. The old jacket 
and bib overalls must be turned in for replacement.   During summer months, the City shall 
provide short sleeved or "T" shirts.  It is understood between the parties to this Agreement 
that the City's responsibility under this section is to provide the uniforms and equipment as 
specified in this section, and the employee's responsibility is to wear said uniforms and 
utilize such equipment as provided.  The employee is also responsible to return said 
uniforms and equipment (excluding Carhartt jacket and bib overalls).  Failure to do so will 
subject the employee to having the cost of such equipment and/or uniforms deducted from 
his payroll check. 

 
B) Each fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016 each employee shall be allotted a clothing 

allowance of three hundred dollars ($300).  Beginning July 1, 2019 the clothing 
allowance shall be three hundred fifty dollars ($350).  Said allowance shall be spent 
on the City account at designated vendors. 

 
 Each employee may use money credited to his account as provided above to 

purchase work-related personal safety items, cold weather gear, clothing, related 
equipment and/or work boots to be used at work, subject to management approval.  

 
 It is clearly understood that the clothing allowance has a prospective application and 

is intended to cover purchases for the entire fiscal year.  
 
C)  Those employees whom the City determines shall not wear uniforms while performing their 

regular duties shall be paid a monthly allowance equal to the cost of supplying uniforms. 
  
 
ARTICLE 45 – Longevity 
 
All covered employees hired prior to July 1, 1993 shall receive longevity payments on or before 
December 20th of each year in accordance with the following schedule: based on years of 
continuous City service as of November 30 of the payment year.  Employees with 20 or more 
years of service receive $2,240. 
 
  Years of Continuous City 
  Service as of November 30  
  of the Payment Year         Percent of Base Pay Earned (1) 
  Five (5) Years   Two (2) percent up to $560 
  Ten (10) Years  Four (4) percent up to $1,120 
  Fifteen (15) Years  Six (6) percent up to $1,680 
  Twenty (20) Years  Eight (8) percent up to $2,240 
 
Note:  (1) Annual payments shall cover the base pay earnings from December 1 to November 
30. 



 

 

 
AFSCME Tentative Agreement (May 16, 2016)  Page 9 of 10 
 

 
 
Article 46 – Pension (retitle Retirement) 
Add to D 1. : 

Retirees (and covered spouses) with City of Troy retiree medical insurance shall 
each enroll in Medicare Part A and B when eligible, at the retiree’s expense, and 
must notify the employer that they enrolled.  Upon enrollment in Medicare A and B 
the employer’s insurance shall become supplemental to Medicare. 

 
 
ARTICLE 47 - Shift/Schedule Differential 
 
A) A shift differential of twenty (20) fifty (50) cents per hour in addition to the regular rate will be 

paid for all hours worked to employees who are regularly assigned to the second shift, 
Monday through Friday. 

 
B) A shift differential of twenty-five (25) fifty-five (55) cents per hour will be paid in addition to 

the regular rate for all hours worked to employees who are regularly assigned to the third 
shift, Monday through Friday. 

 
C) A schedule differential of thirty (30) sixty (60) cents per hour in addition to the regular rate 

will be paid for all hours worked to employees who are regularly assigned to a work 
schedule other than Monday through Friday. 

 
D) Such differential shall not be paid to employees working overtime from one shift or schedule 

into another, e.g. from the first shift into the second. 
 
E) Employees assigned to perform cement crew work involving forming and finishing shall be 

paid an additional fifteen (15) cents per hour premium for all work performed on those 
assignments consistent with the following: 

 
 (1) The fifteen (15) cent premium is to be paid to employees who are regularly assigned 

to the cement crew and are involved in grading, forming, and finishing of cement, brick, or 
block, but is not intended to include employees such as flag men, truck drivers, pavement 
breakers, or other employees who do not become involved in the actual preparation of base 
forming and finishing of the cement, brick, or block. 

 
 (2) The fifteen (15) cent premium pay shall be paid to employees working on the cement 

crew on a regular assignment basis, as has been customary in the department and, once 
assigned to said crew during seasonal construction periods, said premium pay shall not 
cease because of inclement weather or reassignment of the entire crew to perform other 
tasks for less than an entire working day.  It is recognized that the City does have the right 
to reassign employees from the crew, but that this shall not be done to avoid paying 
premium pay, but to make a formal reassignment of that employee's duties. 

 
F) Employees assigned to perform below ground water main work shall be paid an additional 

twenty-five (25) cents per hour premium for all work performed consistent with the following: 
 
 (1) The twenty-five (25) cent premium is to be paid to members of the bargaining unit 

while actually working on the repair of water main breaks, hydrants, service lines, etc., 
commonly referred to as the water break crew, and does not include flag men, truck drivers, 
or parts men, or other employees who are not actually involved in excavation and repair, but 
does include activities such as scheduled valve replacement or taps involving below ground 
work. 

 



 

 

 
AFSCME Tentative Agreement (May 16, 2016)  Page 10 of 10 
 

 (2) The twenty-five (25) cent premium shall be paid to employees on below ground crew 
from the time they arrive on the below ground worksite until they leave said site and, if on an 
overtime basis, from the time they punch in until the time they punch out.  Time shall be 
considered continuous for purposes of premium pay if assigned to back-to-back repair 
activities irrespective of site change during the regular working shift. 

 
 (3) It is understood between the parties to this agreement that the twenty-five (25) cent 

per hour premium referred to in item #1 and #3 above is specifically reserved to employees 
of the Water Department.  It is further understood that below ground work is to be defined as 
excavation to a depth equal to the depth of the water main or to the service box connected 
to the water main. 

 
 
Appendix A – Pay Plan 
 

 Wage Increase Lump Sum 
July 1, 2016  2.25 %  -  
July 1, 2017 2.25 %  -  
July 1, 2018 2.25 %  -  
July 1, 2019 2.0 % $150 
July 1, 2020 2.0 % $150 

 
 
 
Contract Length 
5 years 
 
 
 
 
FOR THE UNION:     FOR THE CITY: 
 
_________________________________  __________________________________ 
 

Date: ________________    Date: ________________ 

 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 13, 2016 
 

- 1 - 

Mayor Slater requested a moment of silence for the victims of the tragedy in Orlando.  The Pledge 
of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, June 13, 2016, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 7:31 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Edna Abrahim 
Ethan Baker 
Jim Campbell 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Mayor Pro Tem Ed Pennington  

 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 Proclamation in Recognition of Troy School District Student Divya Aggarwal, the 
Only Michiganian to Advance to the Final Round of the Scripps National Spelling 
Bee (Presented by: Mayor Dane Slater) 

 

C-2 Nick Kaltsounis, Spokesperson for St. Nicholas Greek Orthodox Church, with 
Daughters Katerina & Dekessia Will Present Information on the Annual St. Nicholas 
OPA!Fest Greek Festival, Scheduled for June 24-26, 2016 (Introduced by: Cindy 
Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 

 

C-3 Proclamation to Celebrate the 35th Anniversary of Mothers Against Drunk Driving, 
the Nation’s Largest Nonprofit Working to Protect Families Against Drunk Driving, 
Drugged Driving and Underage Drinking Presented by Mayor Dane Slater to State 
Program Director Tyler MacEachran and Program Coordinator Lisa Radtke 
(Presented by: Mayor Dane Slater) 

 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 13, 2016 
 

- 2 - 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items  
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 
Council Appointments – Animal Control Appeal Board, Charter Revision 
Committee, Historic District Commission, Traffic Committee, Volunteer Firefighter 
Incentive Plan Board 

 
a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 
b) City Council Appointments:   
 
Resolution #2016-06-098 
Moved by Pennington 
Seconded by Abrahim 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Animal Control Appeal Board 
Appointed by Council 
5 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Unexpired Term Expires: 9/30/2017 Gretchen Waters 

 Term currently held by: Vacancy-P. Terry Knight term  
 
 

Charter Revision Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Term Expires:  4/30/2018 William Murray 

 Term currently held by: Daniel Bliss 
 
 

Historic District Commission 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 13, 2016 
 

- 3 - 

Term Expires:  3/1/2019 W. Kent Voigt 

 Term currently held by: W. Kent Voigt 
 
 

Traffic Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Term Expires:  1/31/2019 R. Mitch Huber 

 Term currently held by: R. Mitch Huber 
 
 

Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Term Expires:  No expiration Brian Kischnick City Manager 

 

Term Expires:  No expiration Tom Darling Dir. of Financial Services 

 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Global Troy Advisory 
Committee, Local Development Finance Authority, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive 
Plan Board; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision Committee, Liquor 
Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 
City Council took no action on this item. 
 
b) City Council Nominations:  
 
City Council took no action on this item 
 

I-3 Request for Closed Session 
 
Resolution #2016-06-099 
Moved by Pennington 
Seconded by Baker 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 13, 2016 
 

- 4 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session on June 13, 2016 in the 
Council Board Room, pursuant to MCL 15. 268 (a) and (h) (MCL 15.243 (g)) for the evaluation 
of the City Manager.   
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

I-4 2016 Concrete Slab Replacement on Various County Roads Cost Participation 
Agreement and Budget Amendment (Introduced by:  Steve Vandette, City Engineer) 

 
Resolution #2016-06-100 
Moved by Henderson 
Seconded by Abrahim 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Cost Participation Agreement 
between the City of Troy and the Board of County Road Commissioners for Oakland County 
(Board) for the 2016 Concrete Slab Replacement on Various County Roads at an estimated cost 
to the City of Troy of $150,000. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That City Council APPROVES a budget appropriation of $300,000 
in expenditures and $150,000 in local contributions to the 2016-17 Capital Projects Fund budget.  
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE 
the agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.    
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

I-5 Michigan MABAS Agreement Modification (Introduced by:  Dave Roberts, Fire Chief) 
 
Resolution #2016-06-101 
Moved by Abrahim 
Seconded by Hodorek 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council APPROVES the Amended Michigan Mutual Aid Box 
Alarm System Association (MABAS) Agreement and AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to 
execute the documents on behalf of the City; a copy of which will be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting.  
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 13, 2016 
 

- 5 - 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2016-06-102-J-1a 
Moved by Henderson 
Seconded by Pennington 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item J-10, which was removed by City Administration. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Resolution #2016-06-102-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Minutes-Draft – May 23, 2016 
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   
 
Resolution #2016-06-102-J-3 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following City of Troy Proclamations: 
 
a) Troy School District Student Divya Aggarwal – Scripps National Spelling Bee 
b) 35th Anniversary of Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)  
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Workers’ 

Compensation Insurance Renewal for Fiscal Year 2016-17 
 
Resolution #2016-06-102-J-4a 
 
WHEREAS, Michigan Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Fund is currently and 
successfully providing the City of Troy’s Workers’ Compensation Insurance; and,  
 
WHEREAS, The City is in receipt of a renewal package from the Michigan Municipal League 
Workers’ Compensation Fund which includes a dividend credit attributable to Fund members 
overall, with a 1.01 Experience Modification factor and a dividend credit of $136,036.00; a copy 
of which is ATTACHED; and, 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 13, 2016 
 

- 6 - 

 
WHEREAS, The City’s annual premium will be $474,659.00; City Administration recommends 
approval of the one year renewal as it is in the best interest of the City; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council AGREES to renew the 
Agreement with the Michigan Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Fund for Workers’ 
Compensation Insurance and AUTHORIZES payment in an amount not to exceed the annual 
premium of $474,659.00 for one (1) year and AUTHORIZES the City Attorney to execute any 
documents necessary for the renewal of the Agreement with the Michigan Municipal League 
Workers’ Compensation Fund; contract to expire June 30, 2017. 
 

J-5 Authorization to Participate in WaterTowns™ Initiative 
 
Resolution #2016-06-102-J-5 
 
WHEREAS, WaterTowns™ is a water-oriented community development initiative designed to 
assist towns and cities within the Clinton River Watershed to leverage the assets of the Clinton 
River and Lake St. Clair and to protect and improve water quality; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The WaterTowns™ initiative is managed by the Clinton River Watershed Council, 
an organization dedicated to protecting, enhancing, and celebrating the Clinton River, its 
watershed, and Lake St. Clair; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy recognizes the recreational and economic potential of its water 
resources; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy desires to incorporate environmental best management practices 
as an integral part in community planning and development; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy is located within the Clinton River Watershed, and is a member of 
the Clinton River Watershed Council; and, 
 
WHEREAS, there is no financial commitment required to participate in the WaterTowns™ 
initiative; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Troy desires to collaborate with the Clinton River Watershed Council to 
develop and implement a local WaterTowns™ strategy;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council DECLARES the City of Troy a 
participant in the WaterTowns™ initiative. 
 

J-6 Agreement for IT Services Between Oakland County and City of Troy 
 
Resolution #2016-06-102-J-6 
 
WHEREAS, The Courts and Law Enforcement Management Information System (known as 
“CLEMIS”) is a multifaceted, regional public safety information management system, operated 
and maintained by the Oakland County Department of Information Technology, CLEMIS 
Division.  CLEMIS is comprised of many software applications; and, 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 13, 2016 
 

- 7 - 

 
WHEREAS, Oakland County has recently created and modified its CLEMIS Agreement with all 
of the participating municipalities as well as all end-users of the system, and is requiring all 
CLEMIS users to sign new CLEMIS Agreements for the continuation of their services, and, 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has been a participating member of CLEMIS since the County-
wide database system was established in 1982 and is one of the 46 original members of 
CLEMIS; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 
attached five (5) year agreement for I.T. Services and AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk 
to execute the Agreement; a copy of the Agreement shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of the City Council meeting.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Police Chief Gary Mayer is the designated primary 
CLEMIS point of contact, and Administrative Services Lieutenant Frank Nastasi is the 
secondary CLEMIS point of contact, as required by paragraph 1.7 of the Agreement. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES Troy Police Chief 
Gary Mayer to make administrative modifications to Addendum A, if necessary, for the purpose 
of accommodating new technology or addressing other administrative matters, as long as the 
modifications do not increase the overall cost or terms of the Agreement. 
 

J-7 Amended Interlocal Agreement for Participation in the South Oakland County Crash 
Investigation Team (SOCCIT) With the City of Auburn Hills, the Charter Township of 
Bloomfield, the City of Bloomfield Hills and the City of Birmingham 

 
Resolution #2016-06-102-J-7 
 
WHEREAS, Troy City Council approved resolution 2010-10-226 to allow the City of Troy to 
enter into an Interlocal Agreement with the Auburn Hills Police Department and the Bloomfield 
Township Police Department to establish the Crash Investigation Team (CIT); and, 
 
WHEREAS, Troy City Council approved resolution 2014-12-164 to allow the City of Troy to 
enter into an amended Interlocal Agreement to include the City of Bloomfield Hills in the Crash 
Investigation Team (CIT) and changing the name of CIT to the South Oakland County Crash 
Investigation Team (SOCCIT); and, 
 
WHEREAS, The Bloomfield Hills Police Department has expressed an interest in becoming a 
participating agency in the South Oakland County Crash Investigation Team (SOCCIT); and, 
 
WHEREAS, An Amended Interlocal Agreement will outline the purpose, responsibilities, and 
liability of each of the participating agencies; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the attached 
Amended Interlocal Agreement for Participation in the South Oakland County Crash 
Investigation Team (SOCCIT). 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 13, 2016 
 

- 8 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Chief of Police 
to sign the Amended Interlocal Agreement on behalf of the City of Troy; a copy of which shall 
be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-8 Suggested Resolution Requesting a Closed Session at 6:00 PM on Monday, June 
27, 2016 to Discuss AFSCME Contract 

 
Resolution #2016-06-102-J-8 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SCHEDULES a Special Meeting for the purpose of 
adjourning into Closed Session to discuss the AFSCME Contract on Monday, June 27, 2016 at 
6:00 PM in the City Council Boardroom of Troy City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI  
48084. 
 

J-9 Revised Facility Usage Policy  
 
Resolution #2016-06-102-J-9 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council APPROVES the Facility Usage Policy as approved by the 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board on April 28, 2016, and a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-10 Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization from OPERATION: COME 
H.O.M.E. 

 
This Item was removed by City Administration. 
 

J-11 Rescind / Re-award Contract - Topsoil 
 
Resolution #2016-06-102-J-11 
 
WHEREAS, On August 10, 2015, contracts for two (2) year requirements of Topsoil with an 
option to renew for one (1) additional year was awarded to Spurt Industries (Resolution #2015-
08-104-J-04c); and, 
 
WHEREAS, The material delivered by Spurt Industries does not meet bid specifications;  
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RESCINDS with prejudice the 
contract for two (2) year requirements of Topsoil with an option to renew for one (1) additional 
year from Spurt Industries and hereby RE-AWARDS the contract to the next lowest bidder 
meeting specifications; Anderson Excavating Inc. of Farmington Hills, MI, as contained on the 
bid tabulation opened July 23, 2015.; contract expiring June 30, 2018. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 13, 2016 
 

- 9 - 

J-12 Budget Amendment Fiscal Year 2017 – Roll Forward Fiscal Year 2016 Budget for 
Combination Cleaning – Jetting Module 

 
Resolution #2016-06-102-J-12 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES rolling the 2016 fiscal year 
unexpended appropriation for the Vactor sewer/jetting combination module as a budget 
amendment to the fiscal 2017 year budget in the amount of $282,985 to the Fleet Maintenance 
Fund. 
 

J-13 Relocation of Election Precinct 29 
 
Resolution #2016-06-102-J-13 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the request to relocate voting Precinct 
29 from North Hills Christian Reformed Church, 3150 N. Adams Rd., to Central Woodward 
Christian Church, 2955 W. Big Beaver Rd., beginning with the August 2, 2016 Primary Election, 
as recommended by City Management. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time):  None Submitted 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

N-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 13, 2016 
 

- 10 - 

P. REPORTS: 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Retiree Healthcare Benefit Plan and Trust Board of Trustees-Final – February 10, 2016 
b) Animal Control Appeal Board-Final – March 23, 2016 
c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – April 13, 2016 
d) Traffic Committee-Final – April 13, 2016 
e) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – April 19, 2016 
f) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – May 4, 2016  
g) Planning Commission-Draft – May 10, 2016 
h) Planning Commission-Final – May 10, 2016 
i) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – May 17, 2016 
j) Animal Control Appeal Board-Draft – May 25, 2016 
 

P-2 Department Reports:   
a) National Highway Prevention Program (NHPP) 
b) Building Department Activity Report – May 2016  
 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To Cathy Russ, Library Director, from Karren Reish, State of Michigan Grants Coordinator, 

Regarding Service as a Judge at the Michigan 2016 Letters About Literature Entries  
b) To Paul Evans from Jeff Williams Regarding Excellent Services Provided by Gary Bowers 
c) To the Troy Fire Department from Toni Broquet 
 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS 
OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND 
NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

The Meeting RECESSED at 7:59 PM. 
 
The Meeting RECONVENED at 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 Closed Session – City Manager Evaluation 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Dickson, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Draft June 14, 2016 
 

- 1 - 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Special Joint Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Tuesday, June 14, 2016, at City 
Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 

 
Also present:  State Senator Marty Knollenberg 
   State Representative Martin Howrylak (Arrived at 7:05) 
   County Commissioner Wade Fleming 
   District Court Judge Maureen McGinnis 
 

C. DISCUSSION ITEMS:  

C-1 Troy Civic Center Study 
 

a) Purpose of Study 
 

b) Site Location and Scale 
 

c) Building – Landuse Typologies 
 

d) Case Studies 
 

e) Planning Process 
 
Mayor Slater opened the meeting and thanked Judge McGinnis, State Senator Knollenberg 
and County Commissioner Fleming for being a part of this meeting. He then turned the 
discussion over to City Manager Brian Kischnick to introduce the topic of the Troy Civic Center 
Study. 
 
Mr. Kischnick thanked everyone for being here tonight. The video produced from the 2016 
Breaking Bad Retreat was shown. A video created using a drone flying over the Civic Center 

City Council Members Planning Commission Members Downtown Development Authority 
Mayor Dane Slater Chairman Don Edmunds  Tim Blair 
Edna Abrahim Ollie Apahidean Dennis Bostick 
Ethan Baker Karen Crusse David Hay 
Jim Campbell Carlton Faison Arkan Jonna - Absent 
Dave Henderson Michael Hutson Larry Keisling 
Ellen Hodorek Tom Krent Alan Kiriluk 
Mayor Pro Tem Ed Pennington Padma Kuppa Barbara Knight – Arrived at 6:15  
 Philip Sanzica Kenny Koza 
 John Tagle Daniel MacLeish – Arrived at 6:33  
  Ward Randol - Absent 
  Ernest Reschke – Absent 
  Douglas Schroeder – Absent 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02b



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Draft June 14, 2016 
 

- 2 - 

was shown. Mr. Kischnick introduced Matt Farrell and Larry Goss of Core Partners. Mr. 
Kischnick introduced Bob Gibbs and Dave Mangum from Gibbs Planning Group. 
 
Mr. Gibbs discussed a presentation about the Civic Center Study, the purpose, some case 
studies and the process.  
 
Mrs. Crusse asked if there was a focus on traditional architecture because it is more 
successful. Mr. Gibbs answered that town centers perform better with traditional architecture or 
modern architecture but not a blend of the two. 
 
Mr. Krent thanked Mr. Gibbs for his focus on high quality design and signage. 
 
Mr. Faison asked if there is a consistent theme with the centers that fail. Mr. Gibbs said that 
about one third of the businesses that break the rules of urban retail will fail. He said also the 
centers that fail do so because of low quality design and construction. Mr. Faison asked if his 
approach is standard. Mr. Gibbs answered that his firm adopts a standard approach but also 
provides alternatives to the clients. 
 
Mayor Slater asked Mr. Gibbs to comment about a statement during the Retreat that the Civic 
Center is one of the most sought-after sites in the state. Mr. Gibbs commented that the real 
estate of the Civic Center will more than cover any the City’s costs of construction. Mr. Farrell 
thanked Mr. Gibbs and the City officials for the opportunity to work together. He said that so 
many jobs in this area are tied to the automotive industry, and also there is so much new 
competition for residents from the City of Detroit, but Troy has a lot of potential to provide a 
walkable mixed use community for many generations to come.  
 
Chairman Edmunds asked if the buildings currently located on the Civic Center are high quality 
and should be kept, or should they be replaced. Mr. Gibbs answered that keeping or removing 
the current buildings will be up to the City. 
 
Mr. Kiriluk asked if Mr. Gibbs could provide some information regarding financing and risk to 
the City for the Civic Center. Mr. Gibbs said that there are communities who create the Master 
Plan with the plan to sell or ground lease parcels of the land to smaller developers. Some 
communities create the master plan first then hire a master developer. Mr. Gibbs said that it is 
a big benefit that the City owns the property. Mr. Kiriluk said he would like the process to 
address all the financing options. Mr. Gibbs said there is an economic benefit but also a 
demographic benefit to creating the type of development that appeals to empty nesters. Mr. 
Gibbs said they will look at all the options for financing, including grants from sources such as 
the State. Mr. Kiriluk commented that a core piece of the plan needs to be sustainable, include 
eastbound Big Beaver and the areas around the Civic Center campus.  
 
Mrs. Kuppa commented that there will need to have a synergy with the school district and the 
diverse community. Mr. Gibbs responded that his firm has hired the best market analysts to 
thoroughly look at Troy’s community and create something that will compliment it. 
 
Mr. Gibbs commented that the “Walk Score” of Big Beaver is 55, which is good considering the 
size and traffic, and that Troy has done very well with industry-leading planning standards. 
 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Draft June 14, 2016 
 

- 3 - 

Mr. Sanzica asked what will be done to attract young people to the area especially regarding 
nightlife. Mr. Gibbs said that this development might not be an edgy nightclub, but it could be 
an exciting walkable and affordable community for millennials as well as empty-nesters. 
 
Mr. Keisling asked if quality standards will be included in the Master Plan. Mr. Gibbs 
commented that since the City owns the land, the City has more authority in what quality can 
be demanded. 
 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Pam Brady Commented with a question about how other businesses will be 
incorporated into the Civic Center plan 

 

E. ADJOURNMENT: 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 7:55 PM. 
 
 

 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 

M. Aileen Dickson, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



stewartc
Text Box
J-04a









 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  June 23, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  David Roberts, Fire Chief 
  Peter Hullinger, Fire Lieutenant 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Cooperative Contract Award – MITN Purchasing 

Cooperative – Fire Hose Testing 
 

History 

 Fire Hose is required to be tested annually as per National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 
standards. 

 Fire hose testing is completed before September 1st of each contract year.   

 The hose testing is in compliance with the most current version of the National Fire Protection 
Association standards. 

 The City of Troy Fire Department has 50,780 feet of fire hose that is required to be tested. 
 
Purchasing 

 The City of Rochester Hills on behalf of itself and Oakland County Mutual Aid communities solicited 
bids from qualified companies to perform annual hose testing in compliance with the most current 
NFPA Standards for a one (1) year contract term with an option to renew for two (2) additional one 
- year terms.  

 Request for Bids were solicited utilizing the Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network (MITN) 
website.  Three (3) bid responses were received. 

 Bids were evaluated by the City of Rochester Hills Purchasing Department as well as 
representatives from participating cooperative MITN members. 

 The bid was awarded to National Hose Testing Specialties, Inc. of Grand Rapids, Michigan. 
 

Financial 
Funds are available for this service in the Fire Department 2016-2017 budget.  The estimated annual 
cost is $10,200.00. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a one (1) year contract to National Hose Testing 
Specialties, Inc. of Grand Rapids, MI with the option to renew for two (2) one year terms for the 
unloading, testing and reloading of approximately 51,000 feet of fire hose for an estimated total 
annual cost of $10,200.00 as per the unit pricing as detailed in the bid tabulation. 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 16-17 Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4 MITN_Fire Hose Testing 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04b





 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  June 8, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Water Main from the Korean 

United Methodist Church of Metropolitan Detroit - Sidwell #88-20-12-200-034 
   

 
 
History 
 
As part of the redevelopment of a parcel located in Section 12 on the west side of Dequindre Road 
south of Square Lake, the City of Troy received a permanent easement for water main from the 
Korean United Methodist Church of Metropolitan Detroit, owner of the property having  
Sidwell #88-20-12-200-034. 
 
On February 9, 2016, the Planning Commission granted Preliminary Site Plan Approval for a 16,712 
square foot addition to the Korean United Methodist Church of Metropolitan Detroit. 
 
The format and content of this easement is consistent with conveyance documents previously 
accepted by City Council.  
 
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on this document is $1.00. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached permanent easement 
consistent with our policy of accepting easements for development and improvement purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\KoreanChurchWMEasement.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-05



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

726

1:

Feet7260 363







 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  June 8, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request for Acceptance of Four Permanent Easements for Bradley Square Site 

Condominium, Section 14 - Sidwell #88-20-014-151-001, 023, 024 & 025 
   

 
History 

 
As part of the Bradley Square Site Condominium development located on the east side of Rochester 
Road between Bradley and Shallowdale in Section 14, the City of Troy received four permanent 
easements for sanitary sewer and water main from two individual owners of the project area.  
 
Bradley Square is a 31-unit attached condominium project that received Preliminary Site Plan 
Approval from the Planning Commission on January 12, 2016. 
 
Two easements for sanitary sewer and water main were received from Robertson Bradley Square, 
LLC, owner of parcels identified with Sidwell #88-20-14-151-001 & 023, and the owner of a portion of 
the parcel identified with Sidwell #88-20-14-151-024. 
 
Additionally, two easements for sanitary sewer and water main were received from DePorre Family, 
LLC, owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-14-151-025 and the remainder portion of  
Sidwell #88-20-14-151-024. 
 
The format and content of these easements is consistent with conveyance documents previously 
accepted by City Council.  
 
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on each document is $1.00. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached permanent easements 
consistent with our policy of accepting easements for development and improvement purposes. 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\BRADLEYSQUARE.DOC 

stewartc
Text Box
J-06



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

363

1:

Feet3630 182



























 

 

1 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

 
Date:  May 31, 2016  
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 

David Roberts, Fire Chief 
  Steve Pallotta, Director of Building Operations 
  Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services 
      
 
Subject: Bid Waiver – Professional Services – Electrical Engineering Services – Generator & 

Replacement UPS for Dispatch Center 
 

 

History 
One of the ISO (Insurance Services Office) requirements under the Public Safety Communications 
section of the community grading schedule is that the dispatch center be equipped with an 
emergency electrical power source, and that it be tested weekly under load.  A complete log of these 
tests is required to be maintained.  Although the police department facility already has a generator, 
there are two critical issues with the current configuration:  
 

1. In order to test this generator under load, it would be necessary to drop the power to the entire 
building momentarily during the switchover process, run the generator, and then momentarily 
drop the power a second time (typically an hour later) when the load is switched back to the 
normal utility power.  These power interruptions, once a week, would cause major issues in the 
police department as every computer would reboot and have to be logged in again.  

2. The current generator does not have the capability of interfacing to the computer network to 
accomplish the logging and reporting function as required by the standard. 

 
Project Overview 
The overall project involves the installation of a redundant generator and replacement UPS for the 
Troy Police & Fire Dispatch Center.  In an effort to maintain or improve the Fire Department’s current 
ISO rating, this power upgrade project will bring the Communications Center up to the requirements 
of NFPA 110 and NFPA 111 related to emergency power. 
 
Electrical Engineering Services will be the first phase of the project in order to determine the 
necessary requirements for project implementation. 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-07



 

 

2 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Purchasing 

 Pursuant to City of Troy Chapter 7 - Purchases, Contracts and Sales - exceptions to competitive 
bidding include the employment of professional services.   

 Comparable quotes were obtained from three (3) firms as detailed below: 
 

  Firm Name           Amount 
EAM Engineers, Inc.     $13,800.00 
Mechanical Electrical Engineering Consultants  $16,500.00 
Berbiglia Associates, Inc.     $18,600.00 

 

 The Electrical Engineering Services will include a site survey of the building to determine existing 
conditions for location of the new generator, and preparation of plans and specifications for 
permits. The bid process and CAD files of floor plans will also be provided as detailed in the 
attached description of services. 

 
Financial 
The total cost of the Electrical Engineering Services is $13,800.00 and funds are available in the Fire 
Department’s Capital account #401.336.343.7978.020.  The Project# is 2017C0010. 
 
Recommendation 
It is in the City’s best interest that City management recommends waiving the formal bid process and 
accepting the proposal of EAM Engineers, Inc. of Troy, MI, in the amount of $13,800.00 to provide 
Electrical Engineering Services for the emergency power for the Dispatch Center. 
 
G:\Bid Award 15-16 New Format Bid Waiver Electrical Engineering Study_Generator_FD_PD 



 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
Date:  June 14, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Sidewalk from Bismack Designs 

Inc. - Sidwell #88-20-01-451-036 
   

 
 
History 
 
As part of the development of a now vacant parcel of land located in Section 1 on Evanswood south 
of Songbird, the City of Troy received a permanent easement for sidewalk from Bismack Designs, 
Inc., owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-01-451-036. 
 
The format and content of this easement is consistent with conveyance documents previously 
accepted by City Council.  
 
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on this document is $1.00. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached permanent easement 
consistent with our policy of accepting easements for development and improvement purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\BismackSidewalkEasement.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-08



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

363

1:

Feet3630 182







 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  June 15, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed for Right-of-Way from Sterling 

Construction, Inc. - Sidwell #88-20-24-102-031 
 
 
 
History 
 
As part of the development of a vacant residential parcel, for a single residential home construction, 
located in the northwest ¼ of Section 24, on Wattles Road between Wayfarer and Anvil roads, the 
City received a warranty deed for right-of-way from Sterling Construction, Inc., owner of the property 
having Sidwell #88-20-24-102-031. 
 
The format and content of this warranty deed is consistent with conveyance documents previously 
accepted by City Council.  
 
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on this document is $1.00. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached warranty deed consistent with 
our policy of accepting right-of-way for public purposes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\SterlingConstructionWD.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-09



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

307

1:

Feet3070 153









 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  June 17, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject: Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements  
 Estates at Willowbrook Site Condominiums - Project No. 16.908.3 
 

 
History 
 
Mondrian Properties, Langham Investment, LLC proposes to develop Estates at Willowbrook located 
on the east side of John R, south of Wattles Road.   
 
Troy Planning Commission recommended preliminary site plan approval on Febrauary 23, 2016.  
 
Site grading and utility plans for this development were reviewed and recently approved by the  
Engineering Department.  The plans include municipal improvements which will be constructed by 
Mondrian Properties, Langham Investment, LLC on behalf of the City of Troy: including sanitary 
sewer, storm sewer, water main, detention, sidewalks, soil erosion and landscaping.  The required 
fees and refundable escrow deposits in the form of a Performance Bond and 10% Cash, that will 
assure completion of the municipal improvements, have been provided by Mondrian Properties, 
Langham Investment, LLC (see attached Private Agreement).  
 
Financial 
 
See attached summary of required deposits and fees for this Private Agreement. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval of the Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) is 
recommended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Projects\Projects - 2016\16.908.3 - Estates at Willowbrook\Private Agreement Agenda Item Document_NEW_2-24-14.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-10











finlaysg
Rectangle

finlaysg
Callout
PROJECT LOCATION



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  June 17, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Jeanette Menig, Human Resources Director    
 
Subject: Exempt Classification Plan Update 
 
 

History 
 
The Classification Plan for Exempt positions has been updated annually for the last two years.  The 
Classification Plan identifies current job titles and pay grade assignments for positions which are 
exempt from the overtime requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). 
 
The FLSA standards detail under what conditions an employer may legally not pay overtime to 
employees.  For full-time salaried positions each employee must meet a specific salary threshold and 
qualify through an evaluation of the job duties/responsibilities to qualify for exempt status.  
 
It was announced earlier this year that the Department of Labor has changed the FLSA standards 
effective December 1, 2016.  The salary threshold will be raised from $23,660 to $47,476/yr.  This 
change will have an impact on the management of positions in Pay Grade 4, which currently starts at 
$41,247.  This is noted on the attached Exempt Classification Plan. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
Attached are the recommended updates to the Exempt Classification Plan.  They include the addition 
of two new positions, title updates to modernize and best describe several existing positions, and the 
addition of the Public Works Coordinator (previously titled Refuse/Recycling/Office Coordinator) 
which was mistakenly omitted from the previous plan. 
 
These changes will update our plan to reflect the current organization and position titles. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JM/Agenda Item – Exempt Classification Plan  

stewartc
Text Box
J-11



City of Troy July 1, 2016

Classification Plan - Exempt Positions  July 1, 2015

Pay Grade 4* Pay Grade 7

Assistant to City Manager Accounting Manager

Circulation Supervisor Assistant City Attorney

Management Analyst City Treasurer

Support Specialist Deputy City Assessor

Technical Services Supervisor Deputy City Engineer

Economic Development Specialist

Pay Grade 5

Superintendent of Fleet Maintenance Operations 

Manager

Application Support Specialist Public Works Manager

Buyer Purchasing Manager

Data Processing Analyst/Programmer Sr Right of Way Representative

Emergency Management Specialist

Superintendent of Water & Sewer Maintenance 

Operations Manager

Human Resources Coordinator Specialist

Land Surveyor Pay Grade 8

Lead PC Specialist Building Operations Director

Librarian II City Clerk

Marketing Coordinator Community Affairs Director

Police Analyst/Planner Recreation Director

Police Analyst/Programmer
Police Records Supervisor Pay Grade 9

Project Manager City Assessor
Public Works Coordinator City Engineer

Recreation Supervisor Fire Chief

Technology Specialist Human Resources Director

Information Technology Director
Pay Grade 6 Library Director

Assistant Library Director Planning Director

Assistant Recreation Director  
Civil Engineer Pay Grade 10

GIS Administrator Police Chief

Network Administrator Public Works Director

Project Construction Manager 
Research & Technology Administrator                

Police Information Technology Manager Pay Grade 12

Zoning & Compliance Specialist Director of Financial Services Director

Economic & Community Development Director

*Effective December 1, 2016 salaries of exempt employees must be evaluated to reflect the new threshold of $47,476 annually to 

ensure positions meet salary and duty requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). 

G: C and E Classification and Pay Plans/2016  Revised  2016-06-06



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  June 16, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Four Permanent Easements from MJC 5215  
  Rochester, LLC - Sidwell #88-20-10-476-066 
 
 
 
History 
 
As part of the Sandlewood Crossing Site Condominium development located on the west side Rochester 
Road, between Creston and Trinway roads, in the southeast ¼ of Section 10, the City of Troy received a 
warranty deed for public road purposes, and four permanent easements for sanitary sewer, water mains, 
ingress/egress for detention pond access and ingress/egress for police/fire protection. The warranty deed and 
easements were granted by MJC 5215 Rochester, LLC, owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-10-476-
066. 
 
Sandalwood Crossing is a 12-unit attached condominium project that received Preliminary Site Plan approval 
from the Planning Commission on May 12, 2015. 
 
The format and content of the warranty deed and permanent easements is consistent with conveyances 
previously accepted by City Council.  
 
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on each document is $1.00 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached warranty deed and permanent 
easements consistent with our policy of accepting warranty deeds and easements for development and 
improvement purposes. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\MJC5215Rochester.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-12



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

726

1:

Feet7260 363

































 

 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Date:  June 17, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject: Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements  
 Wattles Road Sanitary Sewer Extension - Project No. 15.406.3 
 
 
History 
 
Mr. Fotio Partali proposes the Wattles Road Sanitary Sewer Extension located on the south side of 
Wattles Road between Livernois Avenue and Rochester Road .   
 
Site grading and utility plans for this development were reviewed and recently approved by the  
Engineering Department.  The plans include municipal improvements which will be constructed by Mr. 
Fotio Partali on behalf of the City of Troy; including Sanitary Sewer.  The required fees and 
refundable escrow deposits in the form of Performance Bond and 10% Cash, that will assure 
completion of the municipal improvements, have been provided by Mr. Fotio Partali (see attached 
Private Agreement).  
 
Financial 
 
See attached summary of required deposits and fees for this Private Agreement. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval of the Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) is 
recommended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Projects\Projects - 2015\15.406.3 - Wattles Road Sanitary Extension\Private Agreement Agenda Item No Planning Document_NEW_6-5-13.docx 

stewartc
Text Box
J-13













stewartc
Text Box
J-14



Traffic Committee Minutes – June 15, 2016  DRAFT 

Page 1 of 5 

 

A regular meeting of the Troy Traffic Committee was held Wednesday, June 15, 2016 in the 
Lower Level Conference Room at Troy City Hall.  Pete Ziegenfelder called the meeting to 
order at 7:30 p.m.   
 
1. Roll Call 
 
Present:  Mitch Huber 
    Richard Kilmer 
    Al Petrulis 
    Cynthia Wilsher 
    Pete Ziegenfelder 
    Katie Regan (Student Representative) 
                 
Absent:   Tim Brandstetter 
    David Easterbrook 
         
Also present: Brad Pearsall, 4421 Forsyth 
    Bob Schumann, 4321 Forsyth 
    Mary Lawitzke, 127 Redwood 
    John & Carol Taylor, 4165 Forsyth 
    Dale Brown, 4333 Forsyth 
    Michael Laree, 4232 Forsyth 
    Les Marhoff, 4229 Forsyth 
    Karen Edwards, 4141 Forsyth 
    Kevin Rose, 824 Wesley 
    Mirela & Emanuel Balmus, 4476 Forsyth 
    Lt. Eric Caloia, Fire Department  
    Sgt. Mike Szuminski, Police Department 
    Bill Huotari, Deputy City Engineer/Traffic Engineer 
         
2. Minutes – May 18, 2016 
 
Resolution # 2016-06-20 
Moved by Kilmer 
Seconded by Petrulis 
 
To approve the May 18, 2016 minutes as printed. 
 
Yes:   Huber, Kilmer, Petrulis, Wilsher, Ziegenfelder 
No:   None 
Absent:   Brandstetter, Easterbrook 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
3.  Request for Traffic Control – Wesley at Newton 
 



Traffic Committee Minutes – June 15, 2016  DRAFT 

Page 2 of 5 

 

Mr. James Ferden of 839 Wesley states that the lack of existing traffic control at the 
intersection of Wesley at Newton creates a hazardous condition.  Traffic does not yield the 
right-of-way and travels through the intersection at a high rate of speed and is unsafe for 
drivers and pedestrians.  Mr. Ferden states that the intersection is also a Troy School District 
bus stop. 
 
Mr. Kevin Rose of 824 Wesley was in attendance at the meeting and questioned what traffic 
control was proposed and why was it being proposed.  Mr. Rose does not support a Yield 
sign and does not see a need for it. 
 
Mr. Petrulis stated that there are Yield signs on Newton at the next two intersections and 
questioned whether another Yield sign would make a difference.  He is not clear why it is 
needed. 
 
Mr. Ziegenfelder is in support of traffic control at all intersections.  He supports a Yield sign 
rather than an implied yield when no signs exist at an intersection. 
 
Sgt. Szuminski looks at the request as an issue of consistency.  There is a Yield sign at 
Keats, so the lack of a sign here may imply that traffic does not need to Yield.  The curve to 
the east, on Wesley, creates limited sight distance.  Police support the installation of a Yield 
sign. 
 
Ms. Wilsher stated that she supports the installation of a Yield sign. 
 
One (1) email was received in opposition to any traffic control signage at the intersection. 
 
Resolution # 2016-06-21 
Moved by Kilmer 
Seconded by Wilsher 
 
RESOLVED, that the intersection of Wesley at Newton be MODIFIED from NO traffic control 
to a YIELD sign on the Newton Drive southbound approach to the intersection.   
 
Yes:   Huber, Kilmer, Petrulis, Wilsher, Ziegenfelder 
No:   None 
Absent:   Brandstetter, Easterbrook 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
4.  Request for No Parking Zone – Redwood  
 
Kelly Broderick of 169 Redwood requests that a No Parking zone be established or re-
established on Redwood, between the existing NO PARKING HERE TO CORNER sign 
on southbound Redwood to a previously existing NO PARKING sign near the driveway 
to 169 Redwood.  Ms. Broderick provided a picture of a NO PARKING sign that was 
installed in front of her home years ago, but she states that it was hit by a drunk driver 
and never replaced. 
 



Traffic Committee Minutes – June 15, 2016  DRAFT 

Page 3 of 5 

 

Ms. Mary Lawitzke of 127 Redwood was in attendance at the meeting and was in support 
of a No Parking zone at the corner.  She stated that when vehicles park in and around the 
corner it creates a hazardous situation.  A driver’s view is obstructed and she has 
experienced vehicles having to drive in the center of the road to get around parked cars. 
 
Mr. Petrulis asked for clarification on the existing No Parking Here to Corner sign on 
Redwood, north of the intersection.  There was no Traffic Control Order (TCO) that could be 
found when records were reviewed, so the request to post this area will also clean up this 
matter by issuing a TCO for the north-south and east-west area. 
 
Ms. Wilsher stated that her daughter lives in this area and she drives here frequently.  There 
are many cars parked in the street.  She has noticed a truck that parks at the corner and it 
blocks visibility around the corner creating a hazardous situation. 
 
Mr. Petrulis stated that the corner is very tight when vehicles park on the corner. 
 
Three (3) emails were received in support of a No Parking zone at the corner. 
 
Resolution # 2016-06-22 
Moved by Wilsher 
Seconded by Huber 
 
RESOLVED, that a NO PARKING zone be ESTABLISHED approximately forty (40) feet 
north of the intersection on southbound Redwood and ending at the driveway to 169 
Redwood on eastbound Redwood.   
 
Yes:   Huber, Kilmer, Petrulis, Wilsher, Ziegenfelder 
No:   None 
Absent:   Brandstetter, Easterbrook 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
5.  Residential Speed Control – Forsyth, North of Wattles  
 
At the January 20, 2016 Traffic Committee meeting, a discussion took place regarding 
speeding on Forsyth, north of Wattles.  The Traffic Committee recommended: 
 

• That two (2) 25 mph speed limit signs, in each direction, be approved for installation 
on northbound and southbound Forsyth, between Wattles and Hill Elementary; and 

• That the Troy Police Department provide extra enforcement on Forsyth when not on 
higher priority calls; and  

• That a follow up speed study be conducted in May 2016 to review the results of the 
new signage and police enforcement on Forsyth.  The resulting speed study is to be 
brought back to the Traffic Committee at the June 2016 meeting. 

 
OHM Advisors conducted a follow up speed study on May 3, 2016 through May 9, 2016.  
The follow up speed study revealed that the violation rate has dropped from 82% to 62% in 
the northbound direction and from 83% to 70% in the southbound direction.  The 85th 



Traffic Committee Minutes – June 15, 2016  DRAFT 

Page 4 of 5 

 

percentile speed dropped from 35 mph to 32 mph in the northbound direction and 36 mph 
to 33 mph in the southbound direction.  These results confirm an improvement in the 
compliance rate with the posted 25 mph speed limit.   
 
While there is still a group of individuals that are driving at higher than desirable speeds, the 
overall number of vehicles driving at higher speeds has decreased.  The recommendations 
made at the January meeting have made an impact.  It will be a continuous effort to educate 
new drivers due to turnover at Hill Elementary.  It is anticipated that another study will be 
conducted in the fall to check how these measures hold up with a new group of 
students/parents at the school. 
 
Mr. Dale Brown of 4333 Forsyth stated that there has been an improvement in speeds since 
January when this item was previously discussed.  Mr. Brown said he wanted to thank Sgt. 
Szuminski for the effort made by Troy Police.  He said Sgt. Szuminski did everything he said 
he would and more.  Mr. Brown asked that there be a continued police presence as drivers 
are more likely to drive the speed limit when then police are present.  He has witnessed 
drivers passing the school bus when it is stopped.   
 
Mr. Brad Pearsall of 4421 Forsyth agreed that there was a definite difference in driver 
behavior when the police were present.  He questioned if the school can direct parents to 
avoid parking on Forsyth during events.  He asked about the posting of Forsyth as a school 
zone and if the school zone can be extended. [The north end of Forsyth is posted as a 
School Zone currently, but Traffic Engineering will review the markings and area to see if 
there are opportunities to increase visibility and/or improve on the markings or signing]. 
 
Sgt. Szuminski spoke to the frequency of placing the radar trailer.  Troy Police have two (2) 
radar trailers and they are used throughout the city.  He stated that the radar trailer would 
be moved to Forsyth when it is available. 
 
Mr. Michael Laree of 4232 Forsyth stated that the additional signs have helped bring down 
speeds.  He also agreed that when the police are on site that speeds decrease significantly.  
He believes that there is still a problem at night.  He is also concerned about people walking 
in the street due to the lack of sidewalks along Forsyth. 
 
Carol Taylor of 4165 Forsyth spoke about people speeding even when school is not in 
session.  She added that kids ride their bikes from the newer subdivision to the west and 
jump over a sidewalk on the corner and land near Forsyth. 
 
Sgt. Szuminski discussed how residents can report an aggressive driver to the police 
department.  Police cannot issue a ticket based on their report, but can and will send a letter 
and/or stop by to talk to the registered owner of the vehicle.  Sgt. Szuminski reiterated that 
he will make getting the radar trailer out on Forsyth a priority. 
 
Sue Schumann of 4321 Forsyth questioned whether Troy Police will respond to a resident 
report as she stated she was told that Troy Police could not act on this type of situation.  Sgt. 
Szuminski clarified that Troy Police cannot issue a ticket based on a resident calling in, but 
that they will and do notify the registered vehicle owner or go out and speak with them. 
 



Traffic Committee Minutes – June 15, 2016  DRAFT 

Page 5 of 5 

 

Les Marhoff of 4229 Forsyth stated that the entire road cannot be a school zone. 
 
Discussion by the Traffic Committee members ensued.   
 
There was no action taken on this item pending another speed study in September when 
school is back in session.  Options that may be used in other areas of the country are to be 
considered. 
 
6. Public Comment  
 
There was no additional public comment made. 
 
7. Other Business 
 
There was no other business brought forward. 
 
8.  Adjourn 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:57 p.m.  
 
 
                                          ___           
Pete Ziegenfelder, Chairperson    Bill Huotari, Deputy City Engineer/Traffic Engineer 
 
G:\Traffic\aaa Traffic Committee\2016\6_June 15\Minutes_06152016_DRAFT.docx 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

167

1:

Feet1670 84



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

598

1:

Feet5980 299



 

 

1 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Date: 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Thomas Darling, Director of Financial Services 
    
 
Subject: Local Development Finance Authority 2016/17 Budget Amendment  
 

 

History 
 
The 2015/16 Local Development Finance Authority Budget included $72,360 infrastructure 
expenditure to be transferred to the Capital Projects Fund for road improvements.  The funds have 
not been obligated or expended. 
 
Purchasing 
 
Not applicable 
 
Financial 
 
The 2016/17 Capital Fund includes $550,000 for the Move Across Troy project located in the 
SmartZone providing a mid-block crossing of Big Beaver between John R and Bellingham Roads.  In 
addition the 2016/17 Local Development Finance Authority Budget includes an infrastructure 
expenditure to be transferred to the Capital Projects Fund for Move Across Troy in the amount of 
$53,000.  A total of $603,000. 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that the 2015/16 unobligated and unexpended Local Development 
Finance Authority infrastructure budget expenditure in the amount of $72,360 be transferred to the 
2016/17 Capital Fund via a budget amendment, for the Move Across Troy project.  The amended 
budget  would allocate a total of $675,360 in the Capital Projects Fund – Major Streets for the Move 
Across Troy project. 
 
 
 
 
 
MFM/AGENDA ITEMS\06.27.16 – Local Development Finance Authority Budget Amendment – Move Across Troy 

stewartc
Text Box
J-15



stewartc
Text Box
P-01a





stewartc
Text Box
P-01b











stewartc
Text Box
P-01c













PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MAY 24, 2016 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on May 24, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Ollie Apahidean Carlton M. Faison 
Karen Crusse Philip Sanzica 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Joe Blair, Planning Department NEXT Assistant 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-05-034 
Moved by: Kuppa 
Support by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Faison, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-05-035 
Moved by: Crusse 
Support by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the May 10, 2016 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Faison, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01d



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MAY 24, 2016 
  

 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a report on the May 17, 2016 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
 
6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SC JPLN2016-0013) – Proposed 

West Oak III, 10 units/lots, North side of Big Beaver between John R and Rochester, 
Section 23, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the proposed West Oak III Site Condominium development 
application, specifically addressing the tree survey and the existing 20-foot wide high-
pressure Imperial Pipe Line (gas) easement. He noted the applicant has provided the 
required wetland delineation. Mr. Carlisle said the application meets all the 
requirements of the Zoning Ordinance and recommends Preliminary Site Plan approval 
with the condition as identified in his report dated May 19, 2016. 
 
The applicant Gary Abitheira was present. 
 
Discussion followed on: 

 Imperial Pipe Line (gas) easement. 

 Elevations. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-05-036 
Moved by: Hutson 
Support by: Apahidean 
 

RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for West Oak III Site 
Condominium, 10 units/lots, North side of Big Beaver, between John R and Rochester, 
Section 23, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) District, be granted, subject 
to the following: 
 

1. Align driveways of Lot 5 and 6 to serve as the temporary T-turnaround. Install 
turnaround as directed by the Engineering Department and/or Fire Department. 

 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Faison, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MAY 24, 2016 
  

 
 

3 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 

7. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 249) – Enhanced 
Cluster Option 
 
Mr. Carlisle highlighted revisions to the draft language subsequent the Joint City Council 
and Planning Commission meeting. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Gary Abitheira of GFA Harmony Developers addressed the draft text amendment as 
relates to developer costs and target housing market. 
 
Chair Edmunds closed the floor for public comment. 
 
It was the consensus of the Board to revisit the matter after further consideration of 
items identified in tonight’s discussion: 

 Private vs public roads; inter-connectivity. 

 Maximum home square footage in relation to bonus. 

 Developer feedback. 
 

8. MASTER PLAN – Schedule Public Hearing 
 
It was the consensus of the Board to schedule a Public Hearing for the Draft Master 
Plan at their June 28, 2016 Regular meeting. 
 

9. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 
 
Mr. Savidant introduced Joe Blair, NEXT Assistant in the Planning Department. 
 
Mr. Blair shared a brief background of his schooling and goals. 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:29 p.m. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MAY 24, 2016 
  

 
 

4 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2016 PC Minutes\Draft\2016 05 24 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JUNE 1, 2016 

 
 

1 

 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on June 1, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Amanda Anderson 
Brian Kischnick 
Andrew Schuster 
 
Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Richard Kessler, Deputy Building Official/Plan Examiner, SAFEbuilt, Inc. 
Joe Blair, Planning Department NEXT Assistant 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the May 4, 2016 Regular meeting as submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (5) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, LYNN PUNG AND JOHN TAYLOR, 6660 JOHN R – This 

property is a double front setback corner lot. As such it has required front setbacks 
from both John R and Stirling. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 6 
foot high obscuring fence in the Stirling front setback, where City Fence Code limits 
fences to non-obscuring 30 inches high. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
The applicants Lynn Pung and John Taylor were present. 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01e



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JUNE 1, 2016 

 
 

2 

 

Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no 
one present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To grant a variance to install a 6 foot high obscuring fence 10 feet off 
the Stirling property line and provide a 25 foot corner clearance requirement off the 
northeast corner of the property line, for the following reason: 
 

1. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the 
proposed fence. 

 

Yes: All present (5) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOHN AND CYNTHIA CIAMPA, 2506 TOWNHILL – This 
property is a double front setback corner lot. As such it has required front setbacks 
from both Townhill and Beach. The petitioner is requesting a variance to maintain a 
6 foot high obscuring fence in the Beach front setback, where City Fence Code limits 
fences to non-obscuring 48 inches high. This fence was issued a permit by the City 
in error and the fence has been installed. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received one response in support of the 
requested variance from the property owner directly behind the subject property. 
 
Richard Kessler of SAFEbuilt Inc. was present to represent the property owner. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no 
one present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Kischnick 
Support by: Abitheira 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, based on the testimony and the 
hardship it would create given the fact the house is a legal non-conforming use. 
 

Yes: All present (5) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JAIME RODRIGUEZ, 2013 ALFRED – This property is a 
double front setback corner lot. As such it has required front setbacks from both 
Alfred and John R. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 5 foot high 
non-obscuring fence in the John R front setback, where City Fence Code limits 
fences to 48 inches high. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JUNE 1, 2016 

 
 

3 

 

Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
The applicant Jaime Rodriquez was present. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no 
one present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Schuster 
Support by: Anderson 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, for the following reason: 
 

1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 
intent of Chapter 83. 

 

Yes: All present (5) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

D. VARIANCE REQUEST, REBECCA TURNER, 4809 HUBBARD – This property is a 
double front setback corner lot. As such it has required front setbacks from both 
Hubbard and Welling. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 6 foot high 
obscuring fence in the Welling front setback, where City Fence Code limits fences to 
non-obscuring 48 inches high. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
The applicant Rebecca Turner was present. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no 
one present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance to install a 6 foot high obscuring fence at a 
minimum distance of 5 feet from the Welling property line, for the following reason: 
 

1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 
intent of Chapter 83. 

 

Yes: All present (5) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JUNE 1, 2016 

 
 

4 

 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
None. 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
None. 

 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 
Mr. Kischnick suggested it might be time to consider a change in Chapter 83 of the City 
Code and Charter as relates to corner lots and asked the Building Official to follow up 
with a report. 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 3:50 p.m. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2016\Draft\2016 06 01 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 





ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES – Draft June 3, 2016 
 
A meeting of the Troy Election Commission was held June 3, 2016, at City Hall, 500 W. 
Big Beaver Road. City Clerk Dickson called the Meeting to order at 8:06 AM. 

Roll Call:  

 
PRESENT: David Anderson, M. Aileen Dickson, Harry Philo 
ABSENT: None 

Approval of Minutes  

 
Resolution #EC-2016-06-07 
Moved by Anderson 
Seconded by Philo 
 

RESOLVED, That the following Minutes are APPROVED as submitted: 
 
Election Commission Meeting – March 24, 2016 
 
Yes:  Anderson, Dickson, Philo 
No:  None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

Approval of Precinct #29 Polling Place Relocation – From North Hills Christian 

Reformed Church, 3150 N. Adams, to Central Woodward Christian Church, 3955 

W. Big Beaver Road 

 
Resolution #EC-2016-06-08 
Motion by Philo 
Seconded by Anderson 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has deemed that the current location of Precinct #29 at 
North Hills Christian Reformed Church is no longer available to the City of Troy to serve 
the City of Troy electors assigned to that polling location; 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has found an alternative polling location at Central 
Woodward Christian Church, 3955 W. Big Beaver Road, that will sufficiently serve the 
electors of the City of Troy. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy Polling Location for Precinct #29 

at North Hills Christian Reformed Church, 3150 N. Adams, be RELOCATED to Central 
Woodward Christian Church, 3955 W. Big Beaver Road, effective with the State Primary 
Election scheduled for Tuesday, August 2, 2016. 
 
Yes:  Dickson, Philo, Anderson 
No:  None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01f



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES – Draft June 3, 2016 
 
 

Adjournment:  

 

The meeting was ADJOURNED at 8:15 AM. 
 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Dickson, MMC, CMMC 
City Clerk 

 



Civil Service Commission (Act 78) – Minutes – Draft June 23, 2016 

 

-1- 

A Meeting of the Civil Service Commission (Act 78) was held Thursday, June 23, 2016 at 
Troy City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road in the Lower Level Conference Room. 
Chairman/President McGinnis called the meeting to order at 7:31 AM. 
 

A. ROLL CALL: 
 

 PRESENT:  Chairman/President Donald E. McGinnis, Jr. 
  Commissioner David Cannon 
    

ALSO PRESENT: Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney  
  Aileen Dickson, City Clerk 

Jeanette Menig, Human Resources Director 
Gary Mayer, Police Chief 
Brooke Insana, Human Resources Coordinator 

 

 ABSENT:  Commissioner John Steele 
  

B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  

 

1. Approval of Minutes of Wednesday, January 27, 2016 

 
Resolution #CSC-2016-06-004 
Moved by Steele 
Seconded by McGinnis 
 

RESOLVED, That the Troy Civil Service Commission (Act 78) hereby APPROVES the 
Minutes of the Wednesday, January 27, 2016, meeting as presented. 
 
Yes:  Cannon, McGinnis 
No:  None 
Absent: Steele 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

C. PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS:  None 
 

D. REPORTS:  None 

 

E. OLD BUSINESS:  None 

 

F. NEW BUSINESS: 

 

1. Approval of Job Qualifications, Posting and Test Battery for Recruitment of 

Police Lieutenant 
 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01g



Civil Service Commission (Act 78) – Minutes – Draft June 23, 2016 

 

-2- 

Chief Mayer commented that the postings for Lieutenant and Captain are part of the 
Police Department succession plan that will address future retirements of command staff 
through 2019. 
 
Resolution #CSC-2016-06-005 
Moved by Cannon 
Seconded by McGinnis 
 

RESOLVED, That the Civil Service Commission (Act 78) hereby APPROVES the job 
qualifications, the posting and the test battery for the recruitment of Police Lieutenant as 

PRESENTED. 
 
Yes:  McGinnis, Cannon  
No:  None 
Absent: Steele 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

2. Approval of Job Qualifications, Posting and Test Battery for Recruitment of 

Police Captain 
 
Resolution #CSC-2016-06-006 
Moved by Cannon 
Seconded by McGinnis 
 

RESOLVED, That the Civil Service Commission (Act 78) hereby APPROVES the job 
qualifications, the posting and the test battery for the recruitment of Police Captain as 

PRESENTED. 
 
Yes:  Cannon, McGinnis 
No:  None 
Absent: Steele 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

G. PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 
 

H. ADJOURNMENT:   
 

The Civil Service Commission (Act 78) meeting ADJOURNED at 7:39 AM. 
 
 
   

Donald E. McGinnis, Jr., Chairman  M. Aileen Dickson, City Clerk 
 

 



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES – Draft June 23, 2016 
 
A meeting of the Troy Election Commission was held June 23, 2016, at City Hall, 500 W. 
Big Beaver Road. City Clerk Dickson called the Meeting to order at 8:00 AM. 

Roll Call:  

 
PRESENT: M. Aileen Dickson, Harry Philo 
ABSENT: David Anderson 

Approval of Minutes  

 
Resolution #EC-2016-06-09 
Moved by Philo 
Seconded by Dickson 
 

RESOLVED, That the following Minutes are APPROVED as submitted: 
 
Election Commission Meeting – June 3, 2016 
 
Yes:  Dickson, Philo 
No:  None 
Absent: Anderson 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

Approval of Election Inspector Assignments – August 2, 2016 State Primary 

Election 

 
Resolution #EC-2016-06-10 
Moved by Philo 
Seconded by Dickson 
 

RESOLVED, That Election Inspectors be APPOINTED for the August 2, 2016 State 
Primary Election, as presented by the City Clerk. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby AUTHORIZED to make 
emergency appointments as necessary. 
 
Yes:  Dickson, Philo 
No:  None 
Absent: Anderson 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

Authorization to Conduct Testing for the August 2, 2016 State Primary Election 

 
Resolution #EC-2016-06-11 
Moved by Philo 
Seconded by Dickson 
 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01h



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES – Draft June 23, 2016 
 

RESOLVED, That the Election Commission hereby AUTHORIZES the City Clerk to 
conduct preliminary and public tests of the programming, equipment and ballots on behalf 
of the Election Commission for the August 2, 2016 State Primary Election. 
 
Yes:  Dickson, Philo 
No:  None 
Absent: Anderson 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

Adjournment:  

 

The meeting was ADJOURNED at 8:05 AM. 
 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Dickson, MMC, CMMC 
City Clerk 

 



stewartc
Text Box
P-02a















stewartc
Text Box
P-03a



stewartc
Text Box
P-03b



stewartc
Text Box
P-03c



stewartc
Text Box
P-03d



stewartc
Text Box
P-03e



stewartc
Text Box
P-03f



stewartc
Text Box
P-03g


	June 27, 2016 City Council Agenda
	Cover Letter
	Top 10 Strategies
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	INVOCATION:  Pastor Bob Cornwall with Central Woodward Christian Church
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 On Behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the Months of January/February 2016, Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart Will Present a Check in the Amount of $675 to Bill Wenzell, Manager of Volunteers & Community Out...
	C-2 Certificates of Recognition for James Forrer in Recognition of His Work Founding and Organizing the Helping Angels Charity Organization (Introduced by: Mayor Dane Slater and Representative Martin Howrylak)
	C-3 Certified Michigan Municipal Clerk Certification Awarded to Cheryl Stewart (Presented by:  Mayor Dane Slater)
	C-4 Proclamation for Immigrant Heritage Month (Introduced by:  Eleanor Yoon, Management Assistant) (Presented by:  Mayor Dane Slater)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I. REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – None
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Global Troy Advisory Committee, Local Development Finance Authority, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision Committee, Liquor Advisory Co...
	I-3 Request for Closed Session
	I-4 Bid Waiver – Grounds Maintenance Equipment for Sylvan Lake and Sanctuary Lake Golf Course (Introduced by:  Elaine Bo, Recreation Director)
	I-5 Contract Ratification – American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME) 2016-2021 (Introduced by:  Jeanette Menig, Human Resources Director)

	J. CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Minutes-Draft – June 13, 2016
	b) Special Joint City Council, Planning Commission and Downtown Development Authority Minutes-Draft – June 14, 2016

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:
	a) Immigrant Heritage Month

	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Approval to Expend Funds for Membership Dues and Renewals Over $10,000 – Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG)
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Cooperative Contract Award – MITN Purchasing Cooperative – Fire Hose Testing

	J-5 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Water Main from the Korean United Methodist Church of Metropolitan Detroit – Sidwell #88-20-12-200-034
	J-6 Request for Acceptance of Four Permanent Easements for Bradley Square Site Condominium, Section 14 – Sidwell #88-20-014-151-001, 023, 024 and 025
	J-7 Bid Waiver – Professional Services – Electrical Engineering Services – Generator and Replacement UPS for Dispatch Center
	J-8 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Sidewalk from Bismack Designs, Inc. – Sidwell #88-20-01-451-036
	J-9 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed for Right of Way from Sterling Construction, Inc. - Sidwell #88-20-24-102-031
	J-10 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Estates at Willowbrook Site Condominiums – Project No. 16.908.3
	J-11 Exempt Classification Plan Update
	J-12 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Four Permanent Easements from MJC, 5215 Rochester, LLC – Sidwell #88-20-10-476-066
	J-13 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Wattles Road Sanitary Sewer Extension – Project No. 15.406.3
	J-14 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – June 15, 2016
	J-15 Local Development Finance Authority 2016/17 Budget Amendment
	J-16 Suggested Resolution to Schedule a Study Session at 6:00 PM on Monday, July 11, 2016 for the Purpose of Discussing Transportation on Big Beaver

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):  None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	N-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	O. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	O-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	P. REPORTS:
	P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final – January 27, 2016
	b) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – May 11, 2016
	c) Traffic Committee-Final – May 18, 2016
	d) Planning Commission-Draft – May 24, 2016
	e) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – June 1, 2016
	f) Election Commission-Draft – June 3, 2016
	g) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Draft – June 23, 2016
	h) Election Commission-Draft – June 23, 2016

	P-2 Department Reports:
	a) Oakland County Resolution Supporting Michigan Senate Bill 557

	P-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) To Detective Timothy Daniels from Chief Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Police Department Regarding Providing Assistance with an Investigation
	b) To Detective Sgt. Scott Lamilza from Chief Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Police Department, Regarding Providing Assistance with an Investigation
	c) To Chief Gary Mayer from Chief Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Police Department, Regarding Providing Assistance with an Investigation
	d) To the Troy Police Department from RoseMarie Portaro Regarding Attendance at the Police Department Open House
	e) To Chief Gary Mayer from Jeff Silagy Commending Officer Hill and Officer Tharrett for Assistance During a Medical Emergency
	f) To Brian Kischnick from Becky Thomas Regarding Work at the Troy Public Library
	g) To Brian Kischnick from Cara Belton Regarding Troy Medi-Go Plus Services

	P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted

	Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	R. CLOSED SESSION:
	R-1 Closed Session

	S. ADJOURNMENT:
	Attachments.pdf
	20160627 Agenda - C-02  Commendation - Helping Angels Charity and Jim Forrer - Troy.pdf
	20160627 Agenda - C-03  CMMC Designation to Cheryl Stewart
	20160627 Agenda - C-04  Immigrant Heritage Month - June 2016
	20160627 Agenda - I-04  Bid Waiver - Grounds Maintenance Equipment for Sylvan Lake and Sanctuary Lake Golf Course
	20160627 Agenda - I-05  Contract Ratification - American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME) 2016-2021
	JM16.068 B. Kischnick - Agenda Item AFSCME Contract Ratification 2016-06-16
	TA SUMMARY retitled wChanges compared -AFSCME 2016-2021
	Tentative Agreements combined 2016-2021 REVISED

	20160627 Agenda - J-02a  City Council Minutes-Draft - June 13, 2016
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Proclamation in Recognition of Troy School District Student Divya Aggarwal, the Only Michiganian to Advance to the Final Round of the Scripps National Spelling Bee (Presented by: Mayor Dane Slater)
	C-2 Nick Kaltsounis, Spokesperson for St. Nicholas Greek Orthodox Church, with Daughters Katerina & Dekessia Will Present Information on the Annual St. Nicholas OPA!Fest Greek Festival, Scheduled for June 24-26, 2016 (Introduced by: Cindy Stewart, Com...
	C-3 Proclamation to Celebrate the 35th Anniversary of Mothers Against Drunk Driving, the Nation’s Largest Nonprofit Working to Protect Families Against Drunk Driving, Drugged Driving and Underage Drinking Presented by Mayor Dane Slater to State Progra...

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I. REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – Animal Control Appeal Board, Charter Revision Committee, Historic District Commission, Traffic Committee, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Global Troy Advisory Committee, Local Development Finance Authority, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision Committee, Liquor Advisory Co...
	I-3 Request for Closed Session
	I-4 2016 Concrete Slab Replacement on Various County Roads Cost Participation Agreement and Budget Amendment (Introduced by:  Steve Vandette, City Engineer)
	I-5 Michigan MABAS Agreement Modification (Introduced by:  Dave Roberts, Fire Chief)

	J. CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Minutes-Draft – May 23, 2016

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:
	a) Troy School District Student Divya Aggarwal – Scripps National Spelling Bee
	b) 35th Anniversary of Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)

	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Workers’ Compensation Insurance Renewal for Fiscal Year 2016-17

	J-5 Authorization to Participate in WaterTowns™ Initiative
	J-6 Agreement for IT Services Between Oakland County and City of Troy
	J-7 Amended Interlocal Agreement for Participation in the South Oakland County Crash Investigation Team (SOCCIT) With the City of Auburn Hills, the Charter Township of Bloomfield, the City of Bloomfield Hills and the City of Birmingham
	J-8 Suggested Resolution Requesting a Closed Session at 6:00 PM on Monday, June 27, 2016 to Discuss AFSCME Contract
	J-9 Revised Facility Usage Policy
	J-10 Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization from OPERATION: COME H.O.M.E.
	J-11 Rescind / Re-award Contract - Topsoil
	J-12 Budget Amendment Fiscal Year 2017 – Roll Forward Fiscal Year 2016 Budget for Combination Cleaning – Jetting Module
	J-13 Relocation of Election Precinct 29

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):  None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	N-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	O. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	O-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	P. REPORTS:
	P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Retiree Healthcare Benefit Plan and Trust Board of Trustees-Final – February 10, 2016
	b) Animal Control Appeal Board-Final – March 23, 2016
	c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – April 13, 2016
	d) Traffic Committee-Final – April 13, 2016
	e) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – April 19, 2016
	f) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – May 4, 2016
	g) Planning Commission-Draft – May 10, 2016
	h) Planning Commission-Final – May 10, 2016
	i) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – May 17, 2016
	j) Animal Control Appeal Board-Draft – May 25, 2016

	P-2 Department Reports:
	a) National Highway Prevention Program (NHPP)
	b) Building Department Activity Report – May 2016

	P-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) To Cathy Russ, Library Director, from Karren Reish, State of Michigan Grants Coordinator, Regarding Service as a Judge at the Michigan 2016 Letters About Literature Entries
	b) To Paul Evans from Jeff Williams Regarding Excellent Services Provided by Gary Bowers
	c) To the Troy Fire Department from Toni Broquet

	P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted

	Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	R. CLOSED SESSION:
	R-1 Closed Session – City Manager Evaluation

	S. ADJOURNMENT:

	20160627 Agenda - J-02b  Special Joint City Council, Planning Commission and Downtown Development Authority Minutes-Draft - June 14, 2016
	20160627 Agenda - J-04a  SPR9 Approval to Expend Funds for Membership Dues and Renewals Over $10,000 - Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG)
	20160627 Agenda - J-04b  SPR4 Cooperative Contract Award - MITN Purchasing Cooperative - Fire Hose Testing
	20160627 Agenda - J-05 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Water Main from the Korean United Methodist Church of Metropolitan Detroit – Sidwell #88-20-12-200-034
	20160627 Agenda - J-06 Request for Acceptance of Four Permanent Easements for Bradley Square Site Condominium, Section 14 – Sidwell #88-20-014-151-001, 023, 024 and 025
	20160627 Agenda - J-07  Bid Waiver - Professional Services - Electrical Engineering Services - Generator and Replacement UPS for Dispatch Center
	20160627 Agenda - J-08  Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Sidewalk from Bismack Designs, Inc. – Sidwell #88-20-01-451-036
	20160627 Agenda - J-09  Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed for Right of Way from Sterling Construction, Inc. - Sidwell #88-20-24-102-031
	20160627 Agenda - J-10  Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Estates at Willowbrook Site Condominiums – Project No. 16.908.3
	20160627 Agenda - J-11 Exempt Classification Plan Update
	JM16.070 B. Kischnick Agenda Item re Exempt Classification Plan 2016-06-17
	Exempt Classification Plan - Update 2016 TRACKED

	20160627 Agenda - J-12 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Four Permanent Easements from MJC, 5215 Rochester, LLC – Sidwell #88-20-10-476-066
	20160627 Agenda - J-13  Private Agreement - Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements - Wattles Road Sanitary Sewer Extension - Project No. 15.406.3
	20160627 Agenda - J-14  Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes - June 15, 2016
	20160627 Agenda - J-15  Local Development Finance Authority 2016-2017 Budget Amendment
	20160627 Agenda - P-01a  Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final - January 27, 2016
	20160627 Agenda - P-01b Employees' Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final - May 11, 2106
	20160627 Agenda - P-01c  Traffic Committee-Final - May 18, 2016
	20160627 Agenda - P-01d  Planning Commission-Draft - May 24, 2016
	20160627 Agenda - P-01e  Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft - June 1, 2016
	20160627 Agenda - P-01f  Election Commission-Draft - June 3, 2016
	20160627 Agenda - P-01g  Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Draft - June 23, 2016
	20160627 Agenda - P-01h  Election Commission-Draft - June 23, 2016
	20160627 Agenda - P-02a  Oakland County Resolution Supporting Michigan Senate Bill 557
	20160627 Agenda - P-03a  LoA to Detective Timothy Daniels from Chief Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Police Department, Regarding Assistance with an Investigation
	20160627 Agenda - P-03b  LoA to Detective Sgt. Scott Lamilza from Chief Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Police Department, Regarding Assistance with an Investigation
	20160627 Agenda - P-03c  LoA to Chief Gary Mayer from Chief Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Police Department, Regarding Assistance with an Investigation
	20160627 Agenda - P-03d  LoA to Troy Police Department from RoseMarie Portaro Regarding Attendance at Troy Police Department Open House
	20160627 Agenda - P-03e  LoA to Chief Gary Mayer from Jeff Silagy Regarding Officer Assistance During a Medical Emergency
	20160627 Agenda - P-03f  LoA to Brian Kischnick from Becky Thomas Regarding Work at the Troy Public Library
	20160627 Agenda - P-03g  LoA To Brian Kischnick from Cara Belton Regarding Troy Medi-Go Plus Services


